
 
 

LWDB Program Operations and Performance Committee 

Meeting Agenda 

Thursday, May 7, 2020 • 11:30 a.m. 
ZOOM Meeting: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81473100121?pwd=c2tkekkySitMdHE3N2RsUzhnQ21vQT09 
Meeting ID: 814 7310 0121  

Password: 012785 
 
 

1.   

 

2.  

  

 

 

 
3.  

 

 

 

4.  

 

   

 

5.   

 

   
   
  

   

 

 

6.  

Welcome and Introductions: Tony Naylor (11:30)

Regional Economic Impact Report and Update on Workforce Center Operations: Amanda Duncan 
and George Marko (11:35) (pp. 2-10)
Workforce Center staff are developing and beginning to implement plans to provide services in a virtual 
environment,  on-line  platforms  and  by  phone.   A  report  on  these  activities  will  be  provided  to  the 
Committee.

Recommended action:  Receive and file.

WIOA Performance Reports: Denise Houston (12:00) (pp. 11-20)

The status of current WIOA performance will be presented and the measure that are proposed and now 
being negotiated will be discussed.

Recommended action: Take appropriate action.

Training Report: Denise Houston (12:15) (pp. 21-31)

The report on participants active in training will be discussed and an update on enrollments from workers 
impacted by the layoffs due to the 737 Max production pause will be provided.

Recommended action: Receive and file

Consent Agenda: Tony Naylor (12:30)

Members of the Committee may request discussion on any of the action items at the meeting or the items 
may be accepted as presented in a single motion.

A. Meeting Minutes from January 9, 2020 and March 5, 2020 (pp. 32-36)
B. One-Stop Operator Report (pp. 37-41)
C. Budget Report (p. 42)

D. Workforce Alliance Strategic Planning (p. 43)

Recommended Action: Approve the consent agenda as presented.

Adjourn (12:45) 
 

 

The next LWDB Program Operations and Performance Committee Meeting 

is scheduled for 11:30 a.m. on Thursday, July 9, 2020. 
 

 

 
 

1 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81473100121?pwd=c2tkekkySitMdHE3N2RsUzhnQ21vQT09


 Item #2 

  

 

LWDB Program Operations & Performance Committee 
May 7, 2020

Submitted By: George Marko  

 
Item 

Workforce Centers Operations Update  

The Centers saw 1,847 jobseeker for various services in the month of March. After the closure of 

offices due to COVID-19 the center fielded 437 phone calls through the main phone line.  Of the 

calls taken it is estimated that over 80% of calls were specific to Unemployment benefits. 

Total Customer Traffic March 2020 

 

 

Traffic by Hours March 2020

 
 

 

 

 

 

51

1322

56

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

7 a.m. - 8 a.m. Traffic 8 a.m. - 5 p.m. Traffic 4:30 p.m. - 6 p.m. Traffic

2 



 Item #2 

  

 

LWDB Program Operations & Performance Committee 
May 7, 2020

Submitted By: George Marko  

 

Office Traffic Breakdown – March 2020  

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Wichita - 1,629

Butler - 184

Cowley - 11

Sumner - 23

McConnell/NexStep - 0

3 



 Item #2 

  

 

LWDB Program Operations & Performance Committee 
May 7, 2020

Submitted By: George Marko  

 
Practice Makes Progress 

So far in 2020 the Practice Makes Progress (PMP) Program has assisted 18 jobseekers for resume 

reviews and 12 jobseekers for mock interviews for a grand total of 30.  The program has also been 

fortunate to have 25 industry professionals across 19 organization assist our jobseekers through this 

program.  Only one session of resume reviews was held in the month of March and no sessions for 

mock interviews due to the COVID-19 shutdown. 

 

 

 
 

4 



 Item #2 

  

 

LWDB Program Operations & Performance Committee 
May 7, 2020

Submitted By: George Marko  

 
Imagine Academy 
The Wichita Workforce Center administers these free certifications that focuses on the Microsoft Office 
Suite 2013 (Word, PowerPoint, Excel, Outlook, Access, OneNote, and SharePoint). Below are the current 
totals for Imagine Academy.  

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Years Attempt Pass Fail
Success 

Rate

Gained 

Employment

Employment 

Gain Related 

to Cert(s)

Promotion 

or Wage 

Gain

Wage Gain 

Related to 

Cert(s)

2016 Totals 7 3 4 42.86% unknown na unknown na

2017 Totals 65 53 12 81.54% unknown na unknown na

2018 Totals 53 42 11 79.25% unknown na unknown na

2019 Totals 128 94 34 73.44% 22 10 0 0

2020 Totals 22 14 8 63.64% 2 0 0 0

All 275 206 69 74.91% 24 10 0 0

2020 Certification Exam 

Type
Attempt Pass Fail

Word 2013 0 0 0

Excel 2013 0 0 0

PowerPoint 2013 0 0 0

Outlook 2013 6 2 4

Access 2013 0 0 0

One Note 2013 1 1 0

SharePoint 2013 0 0 0

Word Expert 2013 0 0 0

Excel Expert 2013 2 0 2

Master Certifications 2013 2 0 2

Word 2016 4 4 0

Excel 2016 3 3 0

PowerPoint 2016 3 3 0

Outlook 2016 1 1 0

Access 2016 0 0 0

One Note 2016 0 0 0

SharePoint 2016 0 0 0

Word Expert 2016 0 0 0

Excel Expert 2016 0 0 0

Master Certifications 2016 0 0 0

Total 22 14 8

5 



 Item #2 

  

 

LWDB Program Operations & Performance Committee 
May 7, 2020

Submitted By: George Marko  

 

Business Report March 2020 

In March, the Business Services team conducted one job fair that served 14 employers and provided 

opportunities to 123 jobseekers.  They also provided 141 services to employers and collected 218 

applications for employers in the local area.  During March, there were  considerable layoffs due to 

COVID-19 emerging in the region.  These are being tracked in a Regional Economic Impact Report 

updated regularly and included in the agenda packet.  

 

Total Job Fair Traffic 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

WorkReady! Testing March 2020 

13 - Testing Sessions 

73.5 % - % Attendance Rate 

WorkReady! Assessments

Participants Scheduled

Participants Tested

6 



 Item #2 

  

 

LWDB Program Operations & Performance Committee 
May 7, 2020

Submitted By: George Marko  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Job Postings by Office - 2020 

  

 

 

WorkReady! Certificates March 2020 

142 - Certificates Awarded 

96.6% -% Award Rate 

March 2020 

79 – Pre-Employment Skills Assessments Administered 

218 - Prescreens & Applications Received  

141 - Services to Employers 

214 - Job Postings 

34

36

47

25

Platinum

Gold

Silver

Bronze

WorkReady! Certificates

7 



 Item #2 

  

 

LWDB Program Operations & Performance Committee 
May 7, 2020

Submitted By: George Marko  

 

Applications Completed by Office – 2020 

 

 

 

Number of Services Provided to Employers by Office – 2020 

 

 
 

Common Services include - Available One-Stop Services, Available Training Services, General 

Marketing Information, Job Fairs, Job Order Activities, Job Seeker Outreach Activities, Job 

Service Activities, Recruitment Assistance, Registered Apprenticeship, Strategic Planning 

Activities, and Rapid Response Assistance. 

 

Recommended Action 

Receive and File. 

8 



 

   
 

 

Serving Employers and Job Seekers in  
Butler, Cowley, Harper, Kingman, Sedgwick & Sumner Counties 

  
 

300 W. Douglas, Suite 850 • Wichita, KS 67202 • Phone 316-771-6600 • Fax 316-771-6690 • www.workforce-ks.com 

 
Equal Opportunity Employer/Program - Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

 

In partnership with 

 

 
 

Workforce Alliance of South Central Kansas  
Employment/Workforce Economic Impact Update 

4-15-2020 
 

Beginning in January of 2020, the Wichita region started to experience a significant economic 
impact due to the pause on production by Boeing of the 737 Max.  There are dozens of 
companies in this area on the Boeing 737 Max supply chain, including Spirit AeroSystems, 
the largest employer in the state of Kansas.   
 
As the effect of the 737 Max was settling in, the crisis from COVID-19 started to hit the region 
in March.  Due to the mix of industry sectors, it is likely the spread of COVID-19 in the United 
State and around the world will have a long lasting impact on the economy in South Central 
Kansas.       
 
The immediate impact has been tremendous and unprecedented as hundreds of business 
have been forced to furlough or lay off workers and many more are having employers work 
for home.   
 
This report is designed to capture the data related to layoffs from both the 737 Max and 
COVID-19. It also tracks the activity of the Workforce Alliance (WA) in terms of Rapid 
Response services to employers, job fairs, and job seeker assistance.   
 
The report will be updated on a regular basis and shared with WA Board members, Workforce 
Center partners and community stakeholders.  If there are any questions, please contact Keith 
Lawing (keith@workforce-ks.com), or Amanda Duncan (amandaduncan@workforce-
ks.com).    
 

1. Rapid Response for Layoffs/Furloughs 
o No additional layoffs announced related to 737 production pause 
o 168 additional Companies reported COVID-19 related 

closures/furlough/layoffs. The largest impacts were from major 
manufacturers with extended furloughs, including Textron and Spirit.   

o New WARN notices were received from Valant AeroStructures/LMI, Greater 
Wichita YMCA, Midwest Kia and Rusty Eck Ford.      

 
Layoff/Furlough Totals 

12/1/2019 – Present 

Industry Reason Companies Individuals 

Aviation Manufacturing  737 Production  17 4,108 
Non-Aviation Manufacturing 737 Production 5 934 

Service/Retail (pre-COVID-19) Economic 4 184 
Healthcare Economic 1 91 

All Industries COVID-19 889 38,857 

Total 911  44,174 
   

9 

http://www.workforce-ks.com/
mailto:keith@workforce-ks.com
mailto:amandaduncan@workforce-ks.com
mailto:amandaduncan@workforce-ks.com


 

   
 

 

Serving Employers and Job Seekers in  
Butler, Cowley, Harper, Kingman, Sedgwick & Sumner Counties 

  
 

300 W. Douglas, Suite 850 • Wichita, KS 67202 • Phone 316-771-6600 • Fax 316-771-6690 • www.workforce-ks.com 

 
Equal Opportunity Employer/Program - Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

 

In partnership with 

 

 
   

 
2. Unemployment 

For the week of April 11, 2020: 30,786 new unemployment insurance claims were 
received and there were 75,494 ongoing claims; 58,818 individuals received 
payments, averaging $354.54. Full report is available online at: 
https://klic.dol.ks.gov/admin/gsipub/htmlarea/uploads/UI%20Weekly%20Review
%2004112020.pdf 
 

3. Job Fairs and Workshops cancelled through April 31, 2020. 
Multiple essential employers are hiring with jobs posted at: 

o https://workforce-ks.com/jobseekers/immediate-openings/ 
o https://www.kansascommerce.gov/covid-19-response/covid-19-jobs-and-

hiring-portal/ 
 

4. Workforce Services 
o 1500+ Laid off workers have received Career Services 

 361 Laid off workers have requested upskill/reskill training 
scholarships from the Workforce Center 

 274 Enrolled by WA at multiple schools 
 At this time, WA has obligated $706,542 for training and is facing a 

shortage of $184,352. 
 

5. Funding update 
o No new TAA petitions approved. 

 
o TAA Enrollment Meetings have been postponed due to Covid-19, new date has 

not been set. 
 

o Dislocated Worker Layoff Recovery Grant 
 Initial request was submitted to US Department of Labor Regional Office 

on 2/19/20 for $9 million. 
 Grant was revised due to TAA Certification and resubmitted 3/5/2020 for 

$1.8 million. 
 Final application was submitted on 3/21/20 to National office, for $1.9 

million. 
 Funding will be processed separately from possible COVID-19 Recovery 

Grant funds. 
 

o Federal Economic Recovery Funding 
 The CARES Act allocated $360 million to the United Stated Department of 

Labor for employment and training programs.  As of now, it is not clear how 
or when the funds will be available to Local Workforce Development 
Boards. 

 

10 

http://www.workforce-ks.com/
https://klic.dol.ks.gov/admin/gsipub/htmlarea/uploads/UI%20Weekly%20Review%2004112020.pdf
https://klic.dol.ks.gov/admin/gsipub/htmlarea/uploads/UI%20Weekly%20Review%2004112020.pdf
https://workforce-ks.com/jobseekers/immediate-openings/
https://www.kansascommerce.gov/covid-19-response/covid-19-jobs-and-hiring-portal/
https://www.kansascommerce.gov/covid-19-response/covid-19-jobs-and-hiring-portal/


  Item #3 

  
 
 

LWDB Program Operations and Performance Committee 
May 7, 2020

Submitted By: Denise Houston  

 

 

 

 

 

 

     

 

 

 

  

     

 

   

   

  

 

  

  

  

 

 

   

 

 

  

 

     

        

 

 

  

   

   

 

 

  

  

      

Item

WIOA Performance Reports

Background

Program Year 2019 performance is available for the first, second, third, and fourth quarters. 
Performance negotiations have begun for Program Years 2020 and 2021.

Analysis

WIOA Adult, Dislocated Worker, and Youth (PY19)

Program Year 2019 began on July 1, 2019 and we are half way through the 4th quarter.

The Adult Program projected fourth quarter performance is to exceed the goal for Credential 
Rate.  LAIV is projected to not meet the sanction level for Entered Employment 2nd Quarter, 
Entered Employment 4th Quarter and Median Earnings.

The Dislocated Worker Program projected fourth quarter performance is to exceed the goal for 
Credential Rate. LAIV is projected to meet the goal for Entered Employment 2nd Quarter, 
Entered Employment 4th Quarter and Median Earnings.

The Youth Program projected fourth quarter performance is to exceed the goal for Placement in 
Employment, Education, or Training 2nd Quarter, Placement in Employment, Education, or 
Training 4th Quarter and Credential Rate. Median Earnings for the fourth quarter are currently

$7,972.98.

Information on Measureable Skills Gains will be entered closer to the end of the program year.

Local Area IV is behind the State in projected annual performance. Local Area IV is projected 
to exceed the goal for 4 measures, meet the goal for 4 measures, and not meet the sanction level 
for 3 measures. The State is projected to meet the goal for 7 measures and exceed the goal for 4 
measures.

Wagner Peyser (PY19)

Local Area IV is projected to exceed the goal for Entered Employment 2nd Quarter and Median 
Earnings in the fourth quarter. Local Area IV is projected to meet the goal for Entered 
Employment 4th Quarter.

Effectiveness in Serving Employers for WIOA and Wagner-Peyser

The Effectiveness in Serving Employers measure is still in baseline status and Kansas recently 
began tracking and reporting on this measure.  Only the Retention rate is calculated at the local 
level.  The Employer Penetration and Repeat Business Customer rates are calculated at the State 
level.  LAIV is very close to the State for all programs for the Retention rate.  Adult Retention

11 



  Item #3 

  
LWDB Program Operations and Performance Committee

 May 7, 2020

Submitted By: Denise Houston 

 

 

  

 

 

       

   

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

rate is 64.57%, Dislocated Worker Retention rate is 80.41%, Youth Retention rate is 44.44%,

and Wagner Peyser Retention rate is 67.00%.  Statewide Employer Penetration rate is 5.22%. 
Statewide Repeat Business Customers rate is 37.41%.

Average Indicator Scores

For Average Indicator Score for the 4th quarter, Local Area IV is projected to exceed the goal for 
Median Earnings, meet the goal for Employment 2nd Quarter after Exit and Employment 4th

Quarter after Exit, and not meet the sanction level for Credential Rate.

For Average Program Score for the 4th quarter, Local Area IV is projected to exceed the goal for 
the Dislocated Worker Program, meet the goal for the Youth program, and not meet the sanction 
level for the Adult programs.

Performance Negotiations

Performance negotiations occur every two years.  The State will be negotiating with the 
Department of Labor for Program Years 2020 and 2021 over the next few months.  Goals will be 
set for Measurable Skills Gains and Youth Median Earnings for PY20 and PY21.  These two 
measures were previously in baseline status and did not have goals.  Effectiveness in Serving 
Employers will continue to be in baseline status and not have a goal set.

The State has sent proposed performance levels to the Department of Labor.  The methodology 
applied by the State resulted in requesting lower performance levels for most measures. A 
performance increase was only proposed for three WIOA measures. A slight increase was 
proposed for all three Wagner-Peyser measures.  Most notably a decrease of 15.5 was proposed 
for the Youth Credential Rate. The methodology was based on prior goals, adjusted performance 
from the statistical adjustment model, and actual performance levels.

Once the State has completed negotiations with the Department of Labor, the State will begin 
negotiations with the Local Areas.  Once negotiations are final, the performance levels will be 
added to the State Plan.

Strategic Goals Supported

This activity supports the following Strategic goals of the Local Workforce Development Board:

 Strengthen relationships with WIOA partners, community organizations and

educational/training institutions to leverage resources and align services through the one-

stop workforce centers (American Job Centers)

Recommended Action
 Take appropriate action.

 

12 



 

 

Kansas 

Adult Indicator      PY 2019  PY2020/21    Change 

Employment Rate 2nd Quarter After Exit   78.7%  73.9%  -4.8  

Employment Rate 4th Quarter After Exit   76.6%  70.7%  -5.9 

Median Earnings 2nd Quarter After Exit    $6,225  $5,751  -$474 

Credential Attainment within 4 Quarters After Exit  67.4%  74.6%  +7.2 

Measurable Skills Gains     NA  53.2%  NA 

   

Dislocated Worker Indicator    PY 2019 PY2020/21    Change 

Employment Rate 2nd Quarter After Exit   81.7%  80.9%  -0.8 

Employment Rate 4th Quarter After Exit   80.2%  75.3%  -4.9 

Median Earnings 2nd Quarter After Exit    $8,084  $8,306  +$222 

Credential Attainment within 4 Quarters After Exit  69.0%  68.6%  -0.4 

Measurable Skills Gains     NA  69.3%  NA 

   

Youth Indicator      PY 2019 PY2020/21    Change 

Employment Rate 2nd Quarter After Exit   72.6%  70.1%  -2.5 

Employment Rate 4th Quarter After Exit   67.4%  69.1%  +1.7 

Median Earnings 2nd Quarter After Exit   NA  $4,145  NA 

Credential Attainment within 4 Quarters After Exit  69.3%  53.8%  -15.5 

Measurable Skills Gains     NA  57.6%  NA 

 

Wagner Peyser Indicator     PY 2019 PY2020/21    Change 

Employment Rate 2nd Quarter After Exit   67.9%  70.6%  +2.7 

Employment Rate 4th Quarter After Exit   68.2%  69.8%  +1.6 

Median Earnings 2nd Quarter After Exit    $4,701  $5,356  +$655 

Workforce Innovation Opportunity Act

Proposed Performance Levels for PY 2020 and PY2021 

13 



W
IO

A
 P

ro
g

ra
m

s

P
ro

g
ra

m
 Y

e
a
r 

2
0
1
9

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 R

e
p

o
rt

 o
f 

L
A

 I
V

a
s
 o

f 
0
4
/0

6
/2

0
2
0

G
o

a
l

S
a
n

c
ti

o
n

7
8
.7

%
2
3
0

2
4
7

1
7
7

1
0
7

7
6
6

1
9
3
4

4
th

 Q
tr

=
 0

4
/0

1
/1

9
 t
o
 0

6
/3

0
/1

9

7
0
.8

3
%

3
0
5

3
2
5

2
5
6

1
6
7

1
0
5
8

2
6
8
2

A
n
n
u
a
l=

 0
7
/0

1
/1

8
 t
o
 0

6
/3

0
/1

9

7
6
.6

%
2
1
3

2
9
0

2
1
7

2
2
1

9
4
8

2
1
2
1

4
th

 Q
tr

=
 1

0
/0

1
/1

8
 t
o
 1

2
/3

1
/1

8

6
8
.9

4
%

3
0
5

3
9
8

3
0
8

3
2
5

1
3
4
4

2
9
6
4

A
n
n
u
a
l=

 0
1
/0

1
/1

8
 t
o
 1

2
/3

1
/1

8

$
6
,2

2
5
.0

0
4
th

 Q
tr

=
 0

4
/0

1
/1

9
 t
o
 0

6
/3

0
/1

9

$
5
,6

0
2
.5

0
A

n
n
u
a
l=

 0
7
/0

1
/1

8
 t
o
 0

6
/3

0
/1

9

6
7
.4

%
1

6
2

9
1
8

3
8
1

4
th

 Q
tr

=
 1

0
/0

1
/1

8
 t
o
 1

2
/3

1
/1

8

6
0
.6

6
%

4
9

8
1
1

3
2

5
4
0

A
n
n
u
a
l=

 0
1
/0

1
/1

8
 t
o
 1

2
/3

1
/1

8

N
/A

1
8

3
0

2
2

2
1
5

4
th

 Q
tr

=
 0

4
/0

1
/2

0
 t
o
 0

6
/3

0
/2

0

N
/A

3
5

2
9

2
8

2
5

5
1

6
8
3

A
n
n
u
a
l=

 0
7
/0

1
/1

9
 t
o
 0

6
/3

0
/2

0

8
1
.7

%
2
3

2
6

1
3

1
0

7
2

2
1
2

4
th

 Q
tr

=
 0

4
/0

1
/1

9
 t
o
 0

6
/3

0
/1

9

7
3
.5

3
%

2
6

3
0

1
9

1
3

8
8

2
7
2

A
n
n
u
a
l=

 0
7
/0

1
/1

8
 t
o
 0

6
/3

0
/1

9

8
0
.2

%
2
5

1
9

2
1

2
4

8
8

2
2
5

4
th

 Q
tr

=
 1

0
/0

1
/1

8
 t
o
 1

2
/3

1
/1

8

7
2
.1

8
%

3
5

2
2

2
6

3
0

1
1
2

2
9
3

A
n
n
u
a
l=

 0
1
/0

1
/1

8
 t
o
 1

2
/3

1
/1

8

$
8
,0

8
4
.0

0
4
th

 Q
tr

=
 0

4
/0

1
/1

9
 t
o
 0

6
/3

0
/1

9

$
7
,2

7
5
.6

0
A

n
n
u
a
l=

 0
7
/0

1
/1

8
 t
o
 0

6
/3

0
/1

9

6
9
.0

%
3

4
3

6
1
6

1
0
0

4
th

 Q
tr

=
 1

0
/0

1
/1

8
 t
o
 1

2
/3

1
/1

8

6
2
.1

0
%

4
7

4
7

2
2

1
2
1

A
n
n
u
a
l=

 0
1
/0

1
/1

8
 t
o
 1

2
/3

1
/1

8

N
/A

2
0

0
0

2
4
6

4
th

 Q
tr

=
 0

4
/0

1
/2

0
 t
o
 0

6
/3

0
/2

0

N
/A

1
7

1
1

6
4

1
6

1
1
2

A
n
n
u
a
l=

 0
7
/0

1
/1

9
 t
o
 0

6
/3

0
/2

0

7
2
.6

%
1
5

8
4

2
2
9

3
1
7

4
th

 Q
tr

=
 0

4
/0

1
/1

9
 t
o
 0

6
/3

0
/1

9

6
5
.3

4
%

1
9

1
4

4
2

3
9

4
4
0

A
n
n
u
a
l=

 0
7
/0

1
/1

8
 t
o
 0

6
/3

0
/1

9

6
7
.4

%
1
1

1
9

9
1
0

5
0

3
4
8

4
th

 Q
tr

=
 1

0
/0

1
/1

8
 t
o
 1

2
/3

1
/1

8

6
0
.6

6
%

2
0

2
5

1
9

1
4

7
8

4
8
1

A
n
n
u
a
l=

 0
1
/0

1
/1

8
 t
o
 1

2
/3

1
/1

8

N
/A

4
th

 Q
tr

=
 0

4
/0

1
/1

9
 t
o
 0

6
/3

0
/1

9

N
/A

A
n
n
u
a
l=

 0
7
/0

1
/1

8
 t
o
 0

6
/3

0
/1

9

6
3
.3

%
4

9
1
0

7
3
0

1
7
7

4
th

 Q
tr

=
 1

0
/0

1
/1

8
 t
o
 1

2
/3

1
/1

8

5
6
.9

7
%

1
5

2
2

1
6

1
1

6
4

3
0
2

A
n
n
u
a
l=

 0
1
/0

1
/1

8
 t
o
 1

2
/3

1
/1

8

N
/A

0
0

0
0

0
9
4

4
th

 Q
tr

=
 0

4
/0

1
/2

0
 t
o
 0

6
/3

0
/2

0

N
/A

2
9

2
8

2
2

1
0

2
9

3
0
0

A
n
n
u
a
l=

 0
7
/0

1
/1

9
 t
o
 0

6
/3

0
/2

0

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 L
A

 I
V

A
d
u
lt

D
W

Y
o
u
th

A
d
u
lt

D
W

Y
o
u
th

A
d
u
lt

D
W

Y
o
u
th

A
d
u
lt

D
W

Y
o
u
th

M
e

t 
G

o
a

l
3

1
3

1
3

1
1

1
3

M
e
t 
S

a
n
c
ti
o
n

3
3

1
1

3

D
id

 N
o
t 
M

e
e
t 
S

a
n
c
ti
o
n

1
1

2
1

1
2

3
1

1
3

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 A
n

n
u

a
l 
L

A
 I
V

 /
 S

ta
te

A
d
u
lt

D
W

Y
o
u
th

S
ta

te

M
e

t 
G

o
a

l
3

1
4

M
e
t 
S

a
n
c
ti
o
n

2
1

1
7

D
id

 N
o
t 
M

e
e
t 
S

a
n
c
ti
o
n

2
1

* 
R

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 P

e
ri

o
d
 =

 P
a
rt

ic
ip

a
n
ts

 w
h
o
 e

x
it
e
d
 d

u
ri

n
g
 t
h
e
 t
im

e
 f
ra

m
e
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

d
 w

il
l 
c
o
u
n
t 
in

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

$
9
,1

8
9
.9

3

5
6
.2

5
7
0
.5

6

4
7
.3

7
6
4
.1

0
7
2
.3

5

7
8
.5

7

$
9
,3

0
2
.4

9

1
2
.5

0
4
1
.0

7

7
1
.4

3

0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
7
4
.3

6
7
2
.0

5

7
6
.7

9

8
5
.7

1

7
1
.4

3

$
9
,5

2
7
.9

5

8
6
.3

6

$
9
,2

2
1
.6

3

8
0
.7

7

$
1
0
,4

7
1
.9

1

8
0
.0

0

8
6
.6

7
6
8
.4

2

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

P
Y

1
9

S
ta

te
 /
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

J
u
ly

 1
9
 -

 J
u
n
e
 2

0

P
Y

1
9

1
s
t 
Q

tr

J
u
ly

 1
9
 -

 S
e
p
t 
1
9

P
Y

1
9

2
n
d
 Q

tr

O
c
t 
1
9
 -

 D
e
c
 1

9
  
  
  
  
 

P
Y

1
9

3
rd

 Q
tr

J
a
n
 2

0
 -

 M
a
r 

2
0
  

A
d

u
lt

P
Y

1
9

A
n
n
u
a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

J
u
ly

 1
9
 -

 J
u
n
e
 2

0

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
R

a
te

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
(2

n
d

 

Q
tr

. 
a
ft
e
r 

E
x
it
)

7
5
.4

1
7
6
.0

0
6
9
.1

4

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
R

a
te

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 (

4
th

 

Q
tr

. 
a
ft
e
r 

E
x
it
)

6
9
.8

4
7
2
.8

6
7
0
.4

5

E
a
rn

in
g

s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(M
e
d
ia

n
 E

a
rn

in
g
s
 2

n
d
 Q

tr
. 
a
ft
e
r 

E
x
it
)

$
5
,7

4
2
.5

9
$
5
,4

4
3
.5

6
$
5
,2

6
0
.8

0
5
5
6
5
.7

4

2
5
.0

0
8
1
.8

2

8
8
.4

6

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
R

a
te

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(2
n

d
 Q

tr
. 

a
ft
e

r 
E

x
it
)

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

2
5
.0

0

M
e

a
s

u
ra

b
le

 S
k
il

ls
 G

a
in

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

 

(R
e

a
l 
T

im
e

 M
e

a
s
u

re
)

2
.8

6
2
7
.5

9
1
0
.7

1
0
.0

0

5
7
.1

4

C
re

d
e

n
ti

a
l 
A

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

(W
it
h
in

 4
 Q

tr
s
. 
a
ft
e
r 

E
x
it
)

6
3
.6

4

*R
e
p
o
rt

in
g
 P

e
ri

o
d

7
2
.4

0
7
2
.1

1

P
Y

1
9

4
th

 Q
tr

A
p
r 

2
0
 -

 J
u
n
e
 2

0

7
1
.5

6

6
4
.0

7

6
8
.0

0

$
6
,0

2
8
.1

3

8
1
.8

2
7
6
.9

2
7
7
.9

4

N
/A

N
/A

$
5
,5

0
9
.5

5
N

/A

4
3
.1

4
3
1
.4

8

7
0
.5

4

D
is

lo
c

a
te

d
 W

o
rk

e
rs

C
re

d
e

n
ti

a
l 
A

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

(W
it
h
in

 4
 Q

tr
s
. 
a
ft
e
r 

E
x
it
)

6
6
.6

7

  
  
E

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
R

a
te

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(4
th

 Q
tr

. 
a

ft
e

r 
E

x
it
)

E
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 E

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
R

a
te

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
 

(4
th

 Q
tr

. 
a

ft
e

r 
E

x
it
)

5
5
.0

0
7
6
.0

0

7
9
7
2
.9

8
$
3
,4

0
0
.3

8

^^
^^

 N
o
 d

a
ta

 s
h
o
w

in
g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 q

u
a
rt

e
r 

y
e
t 
e
v
e
n
 t
h
o
u
g
h
 i
t 
is

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
re

p
o
rt

in
g
 p

e
ri

o
d
.

1
s
t 
Q

tr
2
n
d
 Q

tr
3
rd

 Q
tr

4
th

 Q
tr

M
e

a
s

u
ra

b
le

 S
k
il

ls
 G

a
in

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

 

(R
e

a
l 
T

im
e

 M
e

a
s
u

re
)

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

T
h
e
 K

S
 D

e
p
t.
 o

f 
C

o
m

m
e
rc

e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
e
s
 c

o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
l 
d
a
ta

 t
o
 o

b
ta

in
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
w

a
g
e
 i
n
fo

; 
th

e
re

fo
re

, 
th

e
 a

c
tu

a
l 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 r

a
ti
n
g
 c

a
n
n
o
t 
b
e
 r

e
le

a
s
e
d
, 
o
n
ly

 w
h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 r

a
ti
n
g
 m

e
t,
 e

x
c
e
e
d
e
d
, 
o
r 

w
a
s
 b

e
lo

w
 t
h
e
 g

o
a
l 
o
r 

s
a
n
c
ti
o
n
 l
e
v
e
l.

P
ro

g
ra

m
 t
o
 D

a
te

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
1
.3

3

2
6
.6

7
4
0
.9

1
6
2
.5

0

7
8
3
9
.5

9

4
6
.8

8

7
2
.7

3
8
2
.6

4

N
/A

N
/A

$
3
,3

5
5
.3

5

E
a
rn

in
g

s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(M
e
d
ia

n
 E

a
rn

in
g
s
 2

n
d
 Q

tr
. 
a
ft
e
r 

E
x
it
)

$
3
,0

0
9
.7

6
$
2
,6

4
7
.6

6

5
8
.6

1

$
3
,6

7
3
.4

9

7
5
.0

0
7
5
.0

0

E
a
rn

in
g

s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(M
e
d
ia

n
 E

a
rn

in
g
s
 2

n
d
 Q

tr
. 
a
ft
e
r 

E
x
it
)

M
e

a
s

u
ra

b
le

 S
k
il

ls
 G

a
in

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

 

(R
e

a
l 
T

im
e

 M
e

a
s
u

re
)

1
1
.7

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

Y
o

u
th

7
8
.9

5
5
7
.1

4
1
0
0
.0

0

E
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 E

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
R

a
te

  
  
  
  

  
 

(2
n

d
 Q

tr
. 

a
ft
e

r 
E

x
it
) 

C
re

d
e

n
ti

a
l 
A

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

(W
it
h
in

 4
 Q

tr
s
. 
a
ft
e
r 

E
x
it
)

14 



WIOA Programs

Program Year 2019

4th Quarter Performance Report

Comparison of Local Areas as of 04/06/2020

Goal

Sanction

78.7%

70.83%

76.6%

68.94%

$6,225.00

$5,602.50

67.4%

60.66%

N/A

N/A

Dislocated Workers

81.7%

73.53%

80.2%

72.18%

$8,084.00

$7,275.60

69.0%

62.10%

N/A

N/A

72.6%

65.34%

67.4%

60.66%

N/A

N/A

63.3%

56.97%

N/A

N/A

Adult DW Youth Adult DW Youth Adult DW Youth

1 1 3 3 2 3 2 ^^^ 1

3 2 ^^^ 1

3 1 2 ^^^ 1

Adult DW Youth Adult DW Youth Adult DW Youth

1 2 1 1 2 1 1 1

1 1 1 1 1

2 2 1 3 2 3 2 2 1

* Reporting Period = Participants who exited during the time frame indicated will count in performance measures

^^^^ No data showing in the quarter yet even though it is within the current reporting period.

50.00 48.00 23.08 52.94

Measurable Skills Gain                         

(Real Time Measure)

04/01/20 to 

06/30/20 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.92 0.00 0.52

Met Sanction

Did Not Meet Sanction

Met Goal

Quarterly Summary - All 5 Local Areas / State

The Kansas Department of Commerce accesses confidential databases to obtain additional wage data; therefore, the actual performance rating cannot be 

released, only whether the rating met,exceeded, or was below the goal or sanction level.

Credential Attainment                            

(Within 4 Qtrs. after Exit)

10/01/18 to 

12/31/18

Met Goal

0.00 0.00

Measurable Skills Gain                         

(Real Time Measure)

04/01/20 to 

06/30/20 0.00 0.00 ^^^^^ 0.00 0.00 0.00

71.64

$7,497.27

93.75

100.00 ^^^^^

52.17 66.67

100.00

$5,351.30

Employment Rate                         (2nd 

Qtr. after Exit) 72.9781.82

Earnings                                        

(Median Earnings 2nd Qtr. after Exit)

04/01/19 to 

06/30/19 $7,972.98 $3,761.20

^^^^^

LA I

^^^^^

$6,867.46

100.00

40.00

80.00

$7,839.59

100.00

Employment Rate                          (4th 

Qtr. after Exit)

Earnings                                        

(Median Earnings 2nd Qtr. after Exit)

Met Sanction

Did Not Meet Sanction

State

LA IV            

South Central                  

Kansas                 

6 Counties

LA I              

Western               

Kansas                   

62 Counties

LA II              

North East                    

Kansas                         

17 Counties
Adults

LA V             

South East                    

Kansas                 

17 CountiesReport Period*

LA IV

Earnings                                        

(Median Earnings 2nd Qtr. after Exit)

Employment Rate                          (4th 

Qtr. after Exit)

LA III            

Kansas City       

Area                        

3 Counties

61.24

68.60

Employment Rate                         (2nd 

Qtr. after Exit)

10/01/18 to 

12/31/18

^^^^^ $10,718.70

84.21

100.00

63.64 90.91

Credential Attainment                            

(Within 4 Qtrs. after Exit)

10/01/18 to 

12/31/18

Credential Attainment                            

(Within 4 Qtrs. after Exit)

10/01/18 to 

12/31/18 85.71

Measurable Skills Gain                         

(Real Time Measure)

04/01/20 to 

06/30/20 0.00

Education and Employment Rate               

(4th Qtr. after Exit)

Youth

Education and Employment Rate           

(2nd Qtr. after Exit) 

04/01/19 to 

06/30/19

04/01/19 to 

06/30/19

10/01/18 to 

12/31/18

04/01/19 to 

06/30/19

04/01/19 to 

06/30/19

10/01/18 to 

12/31/18

04/01/19 to 

06/30/19

57.14 68.97

65.12

$5,565.74

76.92

81.82

86.27

92.16

$7,482.10

64.07

68.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

65.74

68.57

71.83

$7,511.00

73.81

63.82

$6,441.55$8,618.60 $6,176.08

60.90

83.87

LA III LA V State

60.87

44.00

$3,794.02

69.91

71.30

$3,306.25

86.67

$2,180.82

68.75

72.34

$2,360.82

71.43

LA II

66.67

74.29 45.83 65.47

15 



W
a
g

n
e
r-

P
e
y
s
e
r

P
ro

g
ra

m
 Y

e
a
r 

2
0
1
9

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 R

e
p

o
rt

 o
f 

L
A

IV

a
s
 o

f 
0
4
/0

6
/2

0
2
0

G
o

a
l

S
a
n

c
ti

o
n

6
7
.9

%
1
7
8
2

1
5
8
4

1
7
1
8

1
5
1
4

6
1
.1

1
%

2
5
2
6

2
1
0
8

2
3
4
0

2
1
0
0

6
8
.2

%
2
1
5
7

1
9
5
6

1
7
0
7

1
4
3
3

6
1
.3

8
%

2
8
7
7

2
7
2
6

2
5
2
8

2
1
0
9

$
4
,7

0
1
.0

0
 

$
4
,2

3
0
.9

0
 

G
o

a
l

S
a
n

c
ti

o
n

6
7
.9

%
6
6
1
7

1
6
2
7
6

6
1
.1

1
%

9
1
0
8

2
3
6
7
9

6
8
.2

%
7
2
7
5

1
7
1
2
7

6
1
.3

8
%

1
0
2
7
6

2
5
6
6
8

$
4
,7

0
1
.0

0
 

$
4
,2

3
0
.9

0
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 L
A

 I
V

1
s
t 
Q

tr
2
n
d
 Q

tr
3
rd

 Q
tr

4
th

 Q
tr

M
e
t 
G

o
a
l

3
3

2
2

M
e
t 
S

a
n
c
ti
o
n

1
1

D
id

 N
o
t 
M

e
e
t 
S

a
n
c
ti
o
n

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 A
n

n
u

a
l 
L

A
 I
V

 /
 S

ta
te

L
A

IV
S

ta
te

M
e
t 
G

o
a
l

3
2

M
e
t 
S

a
n
c
ti
o
n

1

D
id

 N
o
t 
M

e
e
t 
S

a
n
c
ti
o
n

*R
e
p
o
rt

in
g
 P

e
ri
o
d

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
R

a
te

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

(4
th

 Q
tr

. 
a
ft
e
r 

E
x
it
)

7
4
.9

7
%

7
1
.7

5
%

6
7
.5

2
%

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
R

a
te

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(2
n
d
 Q

tr
. 
a
ft
e
r 

E
x
it
)

7
0
.5

5
%

7
5
.1

4
%

7
3
.4

2
%

E
a
rn

in
g

s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(M
e
d
ia

n
 E

a
rn

in
g
s
 2

n
d
 Q

tr
. 
a
ft
e
r 

E
x
it
)

$
5
,6

3
8
.7

9
$
6
,2

4
1
.6

0
$
6
,9

4
8
.0

8

J
o

b
 S

e
rv

ic
e

P
Y

1
9
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
s
t 
Q

tr
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

J
u
ly

 1
9
 -

 S
e
p
t 
1
9

P
Y

1
9
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
n
d
 Q

tr
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

O
c
t 
1
9
 -

 D
e
c
 1

9
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

P
Y

1
9
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
rd

 Q
tr

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

J
a
n
 2

0
 -

 M
a
r 

2
0

P
Y

1
9
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
th

 Q
tr

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

A
p
r 

2
0
 -

 J
u
n
e
 2

0

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
R

a
te

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(2
n
d
 Q

tr
. 
a
ft
e
r 

E
x
it
)

7
2
.6

5
%

6
7
.9

5
%

7
2
.1

0
%

N
/A

N
/A

3
rd

 Q
tr

=
 0

1
/0

1
/1

9
 t
o
 0

3
/3

1
/1

9

A
n
n
u
a
l=

 0
7
/0

1
/1

8
 t
o
 0

6
/3

0
/1

9

3
rd

 Q
tr

=
 0

7
/0

1
/1

8
 t
o
 0

9
/3

0
/1

8

A
n
n
u
a
l=

 0
1
/0

1
/1

8
 t
o
 1

2
/3

1
/1

8

3
rd

 Q
tr

=
 0

1
/0

1
/1

9
 t
o
 0

3
/3

1
/1

9

* 
R

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 P

e
ri
o
d
 =

 P
a
rt

ic
ip

a
n
ts

 w
h
o
 e

x
it
e
d
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 t
im

e
 f
ra

m
e
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

d
 w

ill
 c

o
u
n
t 
in

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s

Q
u

ar
te

rl
y 

Lo
ca

l A
re

a 
IV

P
ro

gr
am

 t
o

 D
at

e

6
8
.7

4
%

3
rd

 Q
tr

=
 0

1
/0

1
/1

9
 t
o
 0

3
/3

1
/1

9

A
n
n
u
a
l=

 0
7
/0

1
/1

8
 t
o
 0

6
/3

0
/1

9

3
rd

 Q
tr

=
 0

1
/0

1
/1

9
 t
o
 0

3
/3

1
/1

9

A
n
n
u
a
l=

 0
7
/0

1
/1

8
 t
o
 0

6
/3

0
/1

9

3
rd

 Q
tr

=
 0

7
/0

1
/1

8
 t
o
 0

9
/3

0
/1

8

A
n
n
u
a
l=

 0
1
/0

1
/1

8
 t
o
 1

2
/3

1
/1

8

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
R

a
te

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

(4
th

 Q
tr

. 
a
ft
e
r 

E
x
it
)

7
0
.8

0
%

6
6
.7

3
%

**
**

* 
T

h
e
 K

a
n
s
a
s
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
o
f 
C

o
m

m
e
rc

e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
e
s
 c

o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
l 
d
a
ta

b
a
s
e
s
 t
o
 o

b
ta

in
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
w

a
g
e
 d

a
ta

; 
th

e
re

fo
re

, 
th

e
 a

c
tu

a
l 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 r

a
ti
n
g
 c

a
n
n
o
t 
b
e
 r

e
le

a
s
e
d
, 
o
n
ly

 w
h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 r

a
ti
n
g
 m

e
t,

  
  
  
 e

x
c
e
e
d
e
d
, 
o
r 

w
a
s
 b

e
lo

w
 t
h
e
 g

o
a
l 
o
r 

s
a
n
c
ti
o
n
 l
e
v
e
l

A
n
n
u
a
l=

 0
7
/0

1
/1

8
 t
o
 0

6
/3

0
/1

9

P
Y

1
9
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

J
u
ly

 1
9
 -

 J
u
n
e
 2

0

P
Y

1
9
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

S
ta

te
 /
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

J
u
ly

 1
9
 -

 J
u
n
e
 2

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

*R
e
p
o
rt

in
g
 P

e
ri
o
d

W
a
g

n
e
r-

P
e
y
s
e
r

$
6
,0

6
7
.9

0
N

/A
N

/A

E
a
rn

in
g

s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(M
e
d
ia

n
 E

a
rn

in
g
s
 2

n
d
 Q

tr
. 
a
ft
e
r 

E
x
it
)

$
6
,1

9
0
.1

4
$
5
,6

6
7
.6

8
N

/A
N

/A

16 



W
IO

A
 P

ro
gr

am
s

P
ro

gr
am

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 T
h

ro
u

gh
o

u
t 

th
e 

P
ro

gr
am

 Y
ea

r

Lo
ca

l A
re

a 
IV

as
 o

f 
0

4
/0

6
/2

0
2

0

7
2

.4
0

%
8

1
.8

2
%

7
4

.3
6

%

7
8

.7
0

%
8

1
.7

0
%

7
2

.6
0

%

7
0

.5
4

%
7

8
.5

7
%

6
4

.1
0

%

7
6

.6
0

%
8

0
.2

0
%

6
7

.4
0

%

$
5

,5
0

9
.5

5
$

9
,3

0
2

.4
9

X

$
6

,2
2

5
.0

0
$

8
,0

8
4

.0
0

X

5
6

.2
5

%
7

2
.7

3
%

4
6

.8
8

%

6
7

.4
0

%
6

9
.0

0
%

6
3

.3
0

%

A
ve

ra
ge

 P
ro

gr
am

 S
co

re
9

0
.0

0
%

8
9

.0
1

%
9

0
.0

0
%

1
0

4
.6

5
%

9
0

.0
0

%
9

0
.5

3
%

A
ve

ra
ge

 P
ro

gr
am

 S
co

re
 a

n
d

 A
ve

ra
ge

 In
d

ic
at

o
r 

Sc
o

re
 t

o
ta

ls
 w

ill
 m

ee
t 

sa
n

ct
io

n
 b

y 
ac

h
ie

vi
n

g 
9

0
%

 (
i.e

. R
ed

 =
 0

%
-8

9
.9

9
%

; 
Ye

llo
w

 =
 9

0
%

-9
9

.9
9

%
; 

G
re

e
n

 =
 1

0
0

%
 o

r 
gr

ea
te

r)

In
d

ic
at

o
r 

/ 
P

ro
gr

am
 t

o
ta

ls
 w

ill
 m

ee
t 

sa
n

ct
io

n
 b

y 
ac

h
ie

ve
in

g 
5

0
%

 (
i.e

. R
ed

 =
 0

%
-4

9
.9

9
%

; 
Ye

llo
w

 =
 5

0
%

-9
9

.9
9

%
; 

G
re

e
n

 =
 1

0
0

%
 o

r 
gr

ea
te

r)

9
8

.1
9

%

9
5

.0
5

%

1
0

1
.7

9
%

8
7

.6
4

%

9
7

.9
7

%

1
1

5
.0

7
%

1
0

5
.4

1
%

1
0

2
.4

2
%

9
5

.1
0

%

N
/A

7
4

.0
6

%

9
1

.9
9

%

9
2

.0
9

%

8
8

.5
1

%

8
3

.4
6

%

1
0

0
.1

5
%

A
ve

ra
ge

 

In
d

ic
at

o
r 

Sc
o

re

Lo
ca

l A
re

a 
IV

 P
e

rf
o

rm
an

ce
 T

h
ro

u
gh

 P
Y

 2
0

1
9

P
e

rf
o

rm
an

ce
 /

 

G
o

al
Ti

tl
e 

I A
d

u
lt

s
P

e
rf

o
rm

an
ce

 /
 

G
o

al
Ti

tl
e 

I D
W

P
e

rf
o

rm
an

ce
 /

 

G
o

al
Ti

tl
e 

I Y
o

u
th

In
d

ic
at

o
r 

/ 
P

ro
gr

am

Em
p

lo
ym

en
t 

2
n

d
 Q

u
ar

te
r 

A
ft

e
r 

Ex
it

Em
p

lo
ym

en
t 

4
th

 Q
u

ar
te

r 
A

ft
e

r 
Ex

it

M
ed

ia
n

 E
ar

n
in

gs
 2

n
d

 Q
u

ar
te

r 
A

ft
e

r 
Ex

it

C
re

d
en

ti
al

 A
tt

ai
n

m
en

t 
R

at
e

17 



W
IO

A
 P

ro
gr

am
s

P
ro

gr
am

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 T
h

ro
u

gh
o

u
t 

th
e 

P
ro

gr
am

 Y
ea

r

St
at

ew
id

e

as
 o

f 
0

4
/0

6
/2

0
2

0

7
2

.1
1

%
7

7
.9

4
%

7
2

.0
5

%

7
8

.7
0

%
8

1
.7

0
%

7
2

.6
0

%

7
1

.5
6

%
7

6
.7

9
%

7
2

.3
5

%

7
6

.6
0

%
8

0
.2

0
%

6
7

.4
0

%

$
6

,0
2

8
.1

3
$

9
,1

8
9

.9
3

X

$
6

,2
2

5
.0

0
$

8
,0

8
4

.0
0

X

7
0

.5
6

%
8

2
.6

4
%

5
8

.6
1

%

6
7

.4
0

%
6

9
.0

0
%

6
3

.3
0

%

A
ve

ra
ge

 P
ro

gr
am

 S
co

re
9

0
.0

0
%

9
6

.6
4

%
9

0
.0

0
%

1
0

6
.1

5
%

9
0

.0
0

%
9

9
.7

3
%

In
d

ic
at

o
r 

/ 
P

ro
gr

am
 t

o
ta

ls
 w

ill
 m

ee
t 

sa
n

ct
io

n
 b

y 
ac

h
ie

ve
in

g 
5

0
%

 (
i.e

. R
ed

 =
 0

%
-4

9
.9

9
%

; 
Ye

llo
w

 =
 5

0
%

-9
9

.9
9

%
; 

G
re

e
n

 =
 1

0
0

%
 o

r 
gr

ea
te

r)

A
ve

ra
ge

 P
ro

gr
am

 S
co

re
 a

n
d

 A
ve

ra
ge

 In
d

ic
at

o
r 

Sc
o

re
 t

o
ta

ls
 w

ill
 m

ee
t 

sa
n

ct
io

n
 b

y 
ac

h
ie

vi
n

g 
9

0
%

 (
i.e

. R
ed

 =
 0

%
-8

9
.9

9
%

; 
Ye

llo
w

 =
 9

0
%

-9
9

.9
9

%
; 

G
re

e
n

 =
 1

0
0

%
 o

r 
gr

ea
te

r)

M
ed

ia
n

 E
ar

n
in

gs
 2

n
d

 Q
u

ar
te

r 
A

ft
e

r 
Ex

it
9

6
.8

4
%

1
1

3
.6

8
%

N
/A

1
0

5
.2

6
%

C
re

d
en

ti
al

 A
tt

ai
n

m
en

t 
R

at
e

1
0

4
.6

9
%

1
1

9
.7

7
%

9
2

.5
9

%
1

0
5

.6
8

%

Em
p

lo
ym

en
t 

2
n

d
 Q

u
ar

te
r 

A
ft

e
r 

Ex
it

9
1

.6
3

%
9

5
.4

0
%

9
9

.2
4

%
9

5
.4

2
%

Em
p

lo
ym

en
t 

4
th

 Q
u

ar
te

r 
A

ft
e

r 
Ex

it
9

3
.4

2
%

9
5

.7
5

%
1

0
7

.3
4

%
9

8
.8

4
%

O
ve

ra
ll 

St
at

e
 P

e
rf

o
rm

an
ce

 T
h

ro
u

gh
 P

Y
 2

0
1

9

In
d

ic
at

o
r 

/ 
P

ro
gr

am
P

e
rf

o
rm

an
ce

 /
 

G
o

al
Ti

tl
e 

I A
d

u
lt

s
P

e
rf

o
rm

an
ce

 /
 

G
o

al
Ti

tl
e 

I D
W

P
e

rf
o

rm
an

ce
 /

 

G
o

al
Ti

tl
e 

I Y
o

u
th

A
ve

ra
ge

 

In
d

ic
at

o
r 

Sc
o

re

18 



19 



WIOA Effectiveness in Serving Employers

Program Year 2019

Performance Report of LAIV

as of 04/06/2020

Goal

Sanction

N/A 638 1435

N/A 988 2259

N/A 78 191

N/A 97 250

N/A 24 182

N/A 54 345

N/A 4890 11038

N/A 7298 17284

Goal

Sanction

N/A 4689

N/A 89825

N/A 3270

N/A 8742

Retention is the only measure that varies across WIOA / Wagner Peyser performance reports.The top table is a breakdown of the annual Retention 

performance percentages for Local Area IV and the State. The bottom chart reflects the statewide performance percentages for the 2 other employer based 

performance measures (Employer Penetration Rate & Repeat Business Customers Rate).

*No Goals / Sanctions set at this time*

PY19                               

Annual Report                                      

July 19 - June 20

PY19                               

State / Annual Report                                

July 19 - June 20                  *Reporting Period

Repeat Business Customers Rate                                                               
(% of Employers that used WIOA Core Serv. more 

than once in the last 3 years) 37.41%

PY19                               

State / Annual Report                                

July 19 - June 20                  *Reporting Period

Retention - Youth                                                                                   

(2nd & 4th Qtrs. After Exit) 44.44%

Annual= 01/01/18 to 12/31/18

Annual= 01/01/18 to 12/31/18

Annual= 01/01/18 to 12/31/18

The KS Dept. of Commerce accesses confidential data to obtain additional wage info; therefore, the actual performance rating cannot be released, only 

whether the rating met, exceeded, or was below the goal or sanction level.

52.75%

Annual= 07/01/18 to 06/30/19

Employer Penetration Rate                                                                         

(% of Employers using WIOA Core Services)      5.22% Annual= 07/01/18 to 06/30/19

* Reporting Period = Participants who exited during the time frame indicated will count in performance measures

^^^^ No data showing in the quarter yet even though it is within the current reporting period.

Retention - Adult                                                                                  

(2nd & 4th Qtrs. After Exit) 64.57% 63.52%

Retention - Dislocated Worker                                                            

(2nd & 4th Qtrs. After Exit) 80.41% 76.40%

Retention - Wagner Peyser                                                                    

(2nd & 4th Qtrs. After Exit) 67.00% 63.86% Annual= 01/01/18 to 12/31/18

20 



Workforce Centers PY2019 Training Report  April 27, 2020 

1 
 

 

The goal of the Workforce Alliance Local Workforce Development Board is to leverage resources and align 

services to increase the community impact of the annual Federal allocation from WIOA. At the direction of the 

LWDB, staff and Workforce Center partners seek opportunities to secure grants and collaborate on training 

projects to bring more funding to the region. The result is job seekers in Local Area IV have access to a number 

of different employment and training programs. 

 

Below are graphs reporting current statistics by sectors, training providers, occupations, leveraged funds, and 

expended funds for training programs administered through the Workforce Centers of South Central Kansas 

which include: 

 WIOA Adult  

 WIOA Dislocated Worker  

 WIOA Youth  

 Kansas Health Professions Opportunity Project (KHPOP)  

 Pell Grants  

 Trade Adjustment Assistance (TAA)  

 Kansas Advanced Manufacturing Program (KAMP)  

 United Way Healthcare  

 Registered Apprenticeship 

 Retaining Employment and Talent After Injury/Illness Network (RETAIN) 

 Partner4Work Dislocated Worker Grant 

 

Graphs include active, completed, and participants waiting to begin training by demand occupations.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

21 



Workforce Centers PY2019 Training Report  April 27, 2020 

2 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

455

83

98

TRAINING STATISTICS 04/2020

Active, In Training Completed Last Quarter 01/20-03/20 Waiting to Begin

587

96
26

TRAINING STATISTICS 10/2019

Active, In Training Completed Last Quarter 07/19-09/19 Wating to Begin

Training Statistics April 2020 

Active, In Training 455 

Completed Last Quarter (01/2020 through 03/2020) 83 

Waiting to Begin 98 

Training Statistics October 2019 

Active, In Training 589 

Completed Last Quarter (07/2019 through 09/2019) 96 

Waiting to Begin 26 

22 



Workforce Centers PY2019 Training Report  April 27, 2020 

3 
 

 

Active, In Training 
Advanced Manufacturing, Advanced Materials, Aerospace 112 

 

 

 

Agriculture 0 

Construction 1 

 
Data Services Information Technology 7 

Educational Services 0 

Healthcare 160 

 

 

Hospitality 0 

K-12 CTE 0 

Oil, Gas, Energy 0 

0 
Public Safety 0 

Registered Apprenticeship 146 

Retail 0 

Social Services 0 

Transportation & Logistics 13 

Other 16 

Total 455 

 

 

 

112

0
1

7

0

160

0

0

0

0

146

0 0

13
16

ACTIVE, IN TRAINING

Advanced Manufacturing Advanced
Materials Aerospace
Agriculture

Construction

Data Services Information Technology

Educational Services

Healthcare

Hospitality

K-12 CTE

Oil/Gas/Energy

Public Safety

Registered Apprenticeship

Retail

Social Services

Transportation & Logistics

23 



Workforce Centers PY2019 Training Report  April 27, 2020 

4 
 

 

 

Completed Last Quarter 

Advanced Manufacturing, Advanced Materials, Aerospace 43 

Agriculture 0 

Construction 1 

Data Services Information Technology 1 

Educational Services 0 

Healthcare 26 

K-12 CTE 0 

Oil, Gas, Energy 0 

Public Safety 0 

Registered Apprenticeship 1 

Social Services 0 

Transportation & Logistics 9 

*Other 2 

 
Total 83 

 

 

 

 

43

0

11

0

26

0
0

0 1 0
9

2

COMPLETED LAST QUARTER
Advanced Manufacturing
Advanced Materials Aerospace
Agriculture

Construction

Data Services Information
Technology
Educational Services

Healthcare

K-12 CTE

Oil/Gas/Energy

Public Safety

Registered Apprenticeship

Social Services

Transportation & Logistics

*Other

24 



Workforce Centers PY2019 Training Report  April 27, 2020 

5 
 

 

Waiting to Begin 

Advanced Manufacturing, Advanced Materials, Aerospace 77 

Agriculture 0 

Construction 0 

Data Services, Information Technology 1 

Educational Services 0 

Healthcare 16 

K-12 CTE 0 

Oil, Gas, Energy 0 

Public Safety 1 

Registered Apprenticeship 0 

Social Services 0 

Transportation 3 

 

 

Other 0 

Total 98 

 

*Eligibility has been determined for funding support; participants are waiting on training program to begin (scheduled to 

start within the next 90 days). 

 

 

77

0

0

1
0

16

0
0

1

0

0

3

0

WAITING TO BEGIN*

Advanced Manufacturing Advanced Materials Aerospace

Agriculture

Construction

Data Services Information Technology

Educational Services

Healthcare

K-12 CTE

Oil/Gas/Energy

Public Safety

Registered Apprenticeship

Social Services

Transportation

Other

25 



Workforce Centers PY2019 Training Report  April 27, 2020 

6 
 

 

 

 

 Q4 

PY19 

Q1 

PY20 

Q2 

PY20 

Q3 

PY20 

Q4 

PY20 

Q1 

PY21 

Q2 

PY21 

Q3 

PY21 

Q4 

PY21 

Beyond 

Number of 

Students 

Expected to 

Graduate 

181 164 87 5 8 4 4 0 0 0 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

181

164

87

5

8

4

4

0

0

0

0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160 180 200

Q4 PY19

Q1 PY20

Q2 PY20

Q3 PY20

Q4 PY20

Q1 PY21

Q2 PY21

Q3 PY21

Q4 PY 21

Beyond

# OF STUDENTS EXPECTED TO GRADUATE

# of Students Expected to Graduate

26 



Workforce Centers PY2019 Training Report  April 27, 2020 

7 
 

 

Participants Per Provider 

Allied Health Career Training 

 

84 

 

 

Bethel House Training Institute 10 

Butler Community College 10 

Cerebral Palsy Research Foundation of Kansas 0 

Cowley Community College 1 

Friends University 4 

Hutchinson Community College 5 

Independent Electrical Contractors 12 

Iron Worker Local 606 7 

 
Midwestern College 0 

Newman University 0 

Plumbers & Pipefitters Apprenticeship Training of Kansas 49 

Spirit AeroSystems/WSU Tech 55 

 
Whiteline CDL 13 

 
Wichita Electrical Joint Apprenticeship Training Council 52 

Wichita Sheet Metal Workers 29 JATC 18 

Wichita State University 13 

 
WSU Tech 93 

Wichita Technical Institute 10 

Other 19 

Total 455 

 

  

75

4
18

1 4 5 6

28
15

0 1

160

92

4

34
20 13

74

12
23

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

Provider Breakdown

Provider Breakdown

27 



Workforce Centers PY2019 Training Report  April 27, 2020 

8 
 

Training Breakdown by Occupations 

Industry Occupations   

  Aviation Maintenance Technology/ A&P (Aircraft Mechanics)  5 

  Avionics 0 

  CAD/CAM & CATIA  3 

  Composite Fabrication & Repair  28 

  Computer Controlled Machine Tool Operator (CNC) 12 

  Diesel Mechanics 0 

  Electrician 0 

  Engineering (Aerospace/Chemical/Electrical/Industrial/Mechanical) 1 

  Heat Treating Equipment Setters, Operators & Tenders, Metal and Plastic 0 

  Heavy Equipment Operator 0 

Advanced Industrial Equipment Operator 0 

Manufacturing Industrial Maintenance Technician 5 

Advanced Materials Machine Tool Operator-Metal and Plastic 18 

Aerospace=112 Manufacturing or Production Technicians 14 

  Non-Destructive Testing (NDT) or Inspection 2 

  Operations Management Technical Certification 0 

  Quality Control or Inspection (O*NET –Quality Control Analyst)  5 

  Robotics Technician 0 

  Sheet Metal Workers 18 

  Tool and Die Maker 0 

  Tooling 0 
 Transportation Equipment (Heavy and Tractor Trailer Truck Drivers) 0 

  Welders, Cutters, Solderers, and Brazers 1 

Agriculture =0 Biological Technicians 0 
 Farm Equipment Mechanics and Service Technicians 0 

  Natural Sciences Managers 0 

  Refuse and Recyclable Material Collectors 0 

  Soil and Plant Scientists  0 

  Zoologists and Wildlife Biologists 0 

Construction=1 
Carpentry 0 

HVAC 1 

Data Services 

Information  

Technology=7 

  
  
  

Computer and Information System Managers (IM System Managers) 1 

Computer User Support Specialists 1 

Cyber Security (Information Security Analysts) 1 

Network and Computer System Administrators 4 

Software Applications 0 

Software Engineers 0 

Web Developer 0 

Educational 

Services=0 
Teacher (ONET codes 25-2012 through 25-2054) 

0 

 

28 



Workforce Centers PY2019 Training Report  April 27, 2020 

9 
 

  Acute Coding/Medical Billing (Billing, Posting, and Rate Clerks) 4 

  Administration/Management (Medical and Health Service Managers) 0 

  American Health Information Management Association Certified Coding Specialist 0 

  Certified Nurse Aide (CNA)-Only as part of a career pathway  31 

  Certified Medication Aide (CMA) 0 

  Dental Assistant/Hygienist 0 

  Health Information Technology (HIT) 0 

  Home Health Aide (HHA)- Only as part of a career pathway 1 

Health Care=160 Licensed Practical Nurse (LPN)  37 

  Medical Assistant 41 

  Medical Laboratory Technician 0 

  Medical Records Technician  10 

  Medical Technology BS 0 

  Occupational Therapy Assistant 0 

  Pharmacy Technician/Pharmacy Aid 7 

  Phlebotomist  14 

  Physical Therapy Assistant (PTA) 0 

  Radiology Technician/Sonography 3 
 Registered Nurse (RN) 12 

  Respiratory Therapist 0 

  Surgical Technologist 0 

Hospitality=0 Chefs & Head Cooks 0 

K-12 CTE=0 
All Certifications & Credentials included on the KANSAS SB 155 approved list are 

included on the Kansas LAIV WIOA Approved Training List for Youth Program only. 0 
 Chemist 0 
 Equipment Operator 0 

 Oil/Gas/Energy=0 Geologist 0 

  Geophysical Data Technician  0 

  Industrial Controls 0 

  Inspection  0 

  Instrumentation  0 

  Radiographer 0 

Public Safety=0 
Probation Officers and Correctional Treatment Specialists 0 

Police and Sheriff’s Patrol Officers 0 

Registered 

Apprenticeship=146 

Construction Carpenters 1 

Electrical Apprentice 64 

Plumbers and Pipefitters 49 

Industrial Machinery Mechanics 25 

Iron Workers 7 

Retail=0 For participants in the WIOA Youth program only. 0 

Social Services= Social Worker 0 

Transportation and 
Logistics=13 

CDL 13 

Other Other 16 

29 



Workforce Centers PY2019 Training Report  April 27, 2020 

10 
 

 

Leveraged Funds 

A total of $46,624.64 has been leveraged in Local Area IV so far in Program Year 2019 by KHPOP and WIOA 

participants. The breakdown of the information is as follows: 

 

Program Year Leveraged Funds to Date 
Pell Grants Other Federal 

Grants 

State Aid Institutional Aid Other Financial 

Aid 

Total Assistance 

$19,789.00 $400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $26,435.64 $46,624.64 

 
 

*Participants are co-enrolled in WIOA and are leveraging training funds from different funding streams and resources 

such as Pell Grants 

 

 

 

 

 

 

$19,798.00 

$400.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$26,435.64

PY2019 Leveraged Funds as of April 2020

Pell Grants Other Federal Grants State Aid Instituitional Aid Other Financial Aid

30 



Workforce Centers PY2019 Training Report  April 27, 2020 

11 
 

Funds Expended on Training 

A total of $1,069,676.20 in training dollars has been expended on customers currently in training and those who 

completed in the last quarter. A total of $19,940.10 in supportive service dollars has been expended on training customers 

in the previous and current quarter. The breakdown of the information is as follows: 

 

Funds Expended on Training 

 Currently in Training Completed Last Quarter 

Training Funds $897,502.59 $172,173.61 

 
 

 

Funds Expended on Supportive Services 

 Current Quarter Last Quarter 

Supportive Service Funds $14,015.77 $5,924.33 

 

$897,502.59 

$172,173.61 

Training Funds Expended as of April 2020

Currently In Training Completed Last Quarter

$14,015.77 

$5,924.33 

Supportive Service Funds Expended as of April 2020

Current Quarter Last Quarter

31 



 

 

 

 LWDB Program Operations and Performance (POP) Committee Meeting Minutes 

January 9, 2020 
 

1. Welcome and Introductions 

Co-Chair Tony Naylor welcomed Committee members and asked for self-introductions.   

 

2. Workforce Innovation & Opportunity Act (WIOA) Performance Reports  
Program Year 2019 began on July 1, 2019; second quarter ended on December 31, 2019.  Performance 

reports were presented to the Committee for review.  

For WIOA Adult, Dislocated Worker, and Youth (PY19), Local Area IV (LAIV) is projected to 

not meet the sanction level for Adult Credential Attainment for the 1st quarter or Adult Median 

Earnings for the 2nd quarter.  For Dislocated Worker Program, LAIV is projected to not meet the 

sanction level for Entered Employment for the 1st quarter or Credential Rate for the 2nd Quarter.  For 

the Youth Program, LAIV is projected to not meet the sanction level for Credential Rate and Placement 

in Employment, Education, or Training 4th Quarter.  LAIV is projected to not meet the sanction level 

for Credential Rate and Placement in Employment, Education, or Training for the 2nd Quarter.  The 

WA has worked with the Committee over the last year to review strategies and possible program 

changes to improve performance for the Youth Program.  Possible strategies include registered 

apprenticeship, on-the-job training and targeting the foster care population.  Results of any changes 

implemented would take a year to be reflected in the performance data. 

Local Area IV is behind the State in projected annual performance.  Local Area IV is projected to 

exceed the goal on three measures and not meet the sanction level on eight measures.  The State is 

projected to meet the goal on two measures, exceed the goal on three measures, and not meet the 

sanction level on six measures.  Matt Peterson asked if not meeting the sanction level on eight out of 

11 measures was a cause for alarm and staff responded that a more accurate picture of performance 

would emerge as the year progresses and there is no cause for concern at this point. 

For Wagner Peyser (PY19), LAIV is projected to exceed the goal for Entered Employment 2nd 

Quarter, Entered Employment 4th Quarter, and Median Earnings in the second quarter. 

Under WIOA, Average Indicator Scores were added to performance reporting, which are additional 

performance goals based on overall program performance and overall measure performance across 

programs.  It is determined by looking at the overall performance of a specific program and the overall 

performance of a specific measure across program.  The goal for each is 100% and the sanction level 

is 90%.  Examples illustrating average indicator and average program scores were presented. 

Committee members question whether the current standards are measuring program performance 

accurately as there are other factors that could affect performance such as community economic factors. 

Report was received and filed. 

 

3. Kansas Workforce Investment and Opportunity Act (WIOA) State Plan 
The Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) requires each state have a State Plan, which 

is required to be updated every four years.  The State of Kansas’ current State Plan will expire on June 

30, 2020.  The State has a released a draft of the revised WIOA State Plan for review and public 

comment:  https://ksworksstateboard.org/state-plans/.  The comment period ends on January 17, 2020. 

The State Plan serves as a four-year action plan to develop, align, and integrate the State’s systems and 

provide a platform to achieve the State’s vision and strategic and operational goals.  States may choose 

to submit either a Unified or Combined State Plan.  The State has chosen to submit a Combined State 

Plan, which includes the following: 

 WIOA Adult, Dislocated Worker, Youth Programs 

 Wagner-Peyser Act Employment Service Programs 

 Adult Education and Family Literacy Act 

32 

https://ksworksstateboard.org/state-plans/


 Vocational Rehabilitation Programs 

 Optional Partner Programs: 

o Trade Adjustment Assistance Programs 

o Jobs for Veterans State Grants Programs 

o Senior Community Service Employment Programs 

Staff is currently reviewing the State plan and has not identified any significant changes thus far.  Some 

items of note are changes to branding of the workforce centers, Memorandum of Understandings 

(MOUs) with partner organizations and infrastructure cost-sharing agreements.  Staff will provide 

recommendations for public comment to the Executive Committee at its January 15th meeting.  The 

State Workforce Board will review public comments, finalize, and approve the plan to be submitted to 

federal government for implementation on July 1, 2020.  Committee members are encouraged to 

review the State plan and provide suggestions for comment to staff.  The Local Plan is also being 

review and will be sent out for comment. 

Report was received and filed. 

 

4. Business Services Monitoring Report 
One of the responsibilities of the Workforce Alliance (WA) Local Workforce Development 

Board (LWDB) is to monitor program operations.  WA staff has been conducting an internal 

review of all of its programs and presenting reports to the Committee for review.  Reports to date 

include Career Center Operations, Kansas Health Profession Opportunity Project (KHPOP), 

Senior Community Service Employment Program (SCSEP) and WIOA Youth.  During the fall of 

2019, WA staff reviewed Business Team Operations; the monitoring report for Business Services 

was presented to the Committee for review.  Future plans for 2020 monitoring include revisiting 

the reports of 2019 to update the committee on changes that were made and the outcomes of those 

changes. 

Results of the Business Team Operations monitoring identified the following best practices 

and areas of recognition: creating targeted On-the-Job Trainings (OJTs), actively attending 

business networking events, conducting Registered Apprenticeship (RA) informational meetings, 

developing a referral process for job seekers to Business Services Representatives (BSRs), 

implementing career pathways and sector strategies, recruiting local business leaders and human 

resource professionals to assist with resume reviews and mock interviews, scheduling a number of 

job fairs and providing outreach efforts for Helping Youth Prepare for Employment (HYPE).  The 

monitoring also identified some areas of concern such as lack of adequate training resources and 

guidance, gaps and inaccuracies in providing business services to outer county businesses and 

inadequate tracking and communication of business team outcomes and performance measures.  

Internal monitoring of this program is not yet required, but will be in the future.  There are very 

few areas that have created internal monitoring procedures for Business Services review; therefore, 

the staff has had to create one from scratch.  Workforce Center staff have not had the opportunity 

to develop a formal plan on how to address the areas of concern noted in the report.  Those plans 

will be forthcoming in February. A training manual is being developed to address some of the 

issues identified. The Committee was asked to provide oversight and recommendations to staff.  Matt 

Peterson complimented staff for being proactive in conducting the review and in the excellent work 

being done.  He advised that the creation of the training manual be considered a priority as well as a 

plan for keeping it updated.  Committee members were encouraged to keep the WA updated on what 

their employment needs are.   

 Committee members provided input; report was received and filed. 

 

5. Additions to the Eligible Training Provider (ETP) List 

Additions to the ETP List were recommended to the Committee for approval.  All programs on the 

ETP list must be approved by the Committee.  All of the pending programs are provided by Butler 

33 



 

 

Community College: Mass Communication-Journalism, Mass Communication-Radio/TV, Mass 

Communication-Sports Media, Pre-Physical Therapy and Pre-Physician Assistant and Sports 

Management.  All programs provide for a wage over the $12.02 an hour self-sufficiency wage standard. 

These programs are not currently on the Demand Occupations List in Local Area IV (LA IV), but may 

be in demand in other Local Areas.  Jim Means asked if it was known if a demand for these occupations 

existed in the other Local Areas; this information is unknown; however, approval by the  Local Area 

is needed to add these programs to the ETP list and it is up to the individual Local Areas to determine 

if a program is added to their Demand Occupations List.  Local Area IV can only provide training 

funds for the Pre-Physician Assistant and Pre-Physical Therapy programs at this time. 

Kerri Falletti (Justin Albert) moved to approve the initial programs as presented.  Motion approved. 

 

6. Consent Agenda and Committee Reports 

Meeting Minutes from November 6, 2019 as well as the Workforce Center Operations report, One-

Stop Operator report and Workforce Alliance strategic planning update were presented to the 

Committee for review.   

The Workforce Alliance (WA) Local Workforce Development Board (LWDB) adopts a strategic 

plan every two years and will engage in the strategic planning process in 2020.  The strategic plan is 

used to guide the operations of the organization.  A Request For Proposal (RFP) for facilitation services 

was released.  Four proposals were received and recommendations will be made to the Executive 

Committee at its January 15th meeting.  The Board will conduct a series of strategic planning sessions 

in 2020 that will focus on key topics to review progress and outcomes related to the goals, and update 

the strategic plan for the next two years.  The goal is to adopt the new plan at the LWDB meeting on 

July 22, 2020. 

Robyn Heinz (Kerri Falletti) moved to approve the consent agenda as present.  Motion approved. 

 

7. Adjournment 

The meeting was adjourned at 12:20. 

 

Present Committee & Board Members 

Tony Naylor, Co-Chair 

Robyn Heinz, Co-Chair 

Justin Albert 

Jon Cressler for Michelle Ruder 

Kerri Falletti 

Jim Means 

Jessica Kilpatric 

Matt Peterson 

Steve Porter 

 

Staff/Guests 

Keith Lawing 

Shirley Lindhorst 

Denise Houston 

George Marko 

Chad Pettera 

Tisha Cannizzo, Eckerd Connects 

34 



 

 

 

 LWDB Program Operations and Performance (POP) Committee Meeting Minutes 

March 5, 2020 
 

1. Welcome and Introductions 

Co-Chair Tony Naylor welcomed Committee members and asked for self-introductions.  A quorum was 

not present. 
 

2. Report on Workforce Center Operations 
There was a significant  increase in traffic at the Wichita Workforce Center, which was driven not only by 

the usual beginning of the year job search activities, but also from the layoffs associated with the halt in 
production of the 737 Max.  The workforce centers conducted six large Rapid Response meetings at Century 

II to help educate and guide individuals that were laid off from Spirit AeroSystems.  In January, seven 

companies conducted layoffs and 1,261 new jobseekers were provided Rapid Response services.  Justin 
Albert, Spirit Aerosystems thanked WA staff for their efforts and had received very positive feedback from 

job seekers about the assistance they received. 

Traffic counts are low at the El Dorado, Wellington and Winfield centers.  Traffic at the El Dorado 

center is sufficient to allocate two staff members and the RETAIN grant is being administered from that 
location.  Matt Peterson asked what the status was of looking at service delivery options in Cowley and 

Sumner counties.  A public meeting is scheduled at Strother Field in Cowley County on March 11, 2020 

and one for Sumner County is tentatively scheduled for March 31, 2020. 
A list of required Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) partners was presented.  The 

Kansas Department of Labor’s Unemployment Compensation program has been providing services at the 

Wichita Workforce Center to assist those affected by the recent lay-offs, which has been a tremendous help 
to managing the increased traffic of those job seekers.  Memorandums of Understanding (MOUs) with 

WIOA required partners will expire December of 2020 and new MOUs will need to be signed by all 

partners.  Current MOUs have been signed with all required partners except for Kansas Department of 

Children & Families’ (DCF) Vocational Rehabilitation (VR) Services.  Peter Bodyk, KS DCF reported that 
Mike Donnelly is no longer the director of VR services; Dan Decker is the new director and will begin his 

duties on March 23, 2020.  DCF attorneys recently returned revised MOU’s to the Workforce Alliance 

(WA) for comment and changes.  Bodyk encouraged WA staff to send responses to Peg Spencer, who is 
the acting director. 

Report was received and filed. 

 

3. Additions to the Eligible Training Provider (ETP) List 

Additions to the ETP List were recommended to the Committee for approval.  Staff recommends approving 

six Butler Community College programs: Engineering Technology (AAS), Engineering Technology (AS), 

Engineering Technology (Certificate), Engineering Technology-Drafting Certificate), Engineering 
Technology-Industrial Controls (Certificate) and Engineering Technology-Manufacturing (Certificate); 

two WSU Tech programs: Aviation Sheet Metal Assembly and IT Essentials; and Kansas Truck Driving 

School’s CDL Class A Training Program.  Matt Peterson asked how programs are chosen for approval to 
the list and if there could be a problem if there were too many programs offered.  Programs are based on 

consumer choice and additional programs that have been vetted and meet the required criteria provide more 

opportunities to those seeking training.  Jon Cressler, Butler Community College and Dr. Monica Stewart, 

WSU Tech abstained from the vote. 
Matt Peterson (Justin Albert) moved to recommend approval of the initial programs to the Executive 

Committee for approval at its March 11, 2020 meeting.  Motion approved. 

 

4. Adult Education Provider Review 

The State of Kansas recently released a new Request For Proposals (RFP) for adult education providers 

that spans the next Workforce Innovation & Opportunity Act (WIOA) grant cycle. The State is requesting 
feedback from the Local Workforce Development Boards (LWDBs) on the local area’s Adult Education 

provider applications. LWDB Chair Jennifer Hughes appointed Tisha Cannizzo, One-Stop Operator with 

35 



Eckerd Connects, and Matt Peterson with Cargill, LWDB member and Program Operations and 

Performance Committee member, to be the representatives for Local Area IV that will review applications 
to provide adult education services over the next grant cycle.    The applications are due to the Kansas Board 

of Regents on March 13, 2020 and they will distribute them to Local Areas for input soon after.  Naylor 

thanked Peterson for his service to the LWDB in accepting this appointment. 

 

5. Consent Agenda and Committee Reports 

Meeting Minutes from January 9, 2020 as well as the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) 

performance reports, third party monitoring agreement, one-stop operator report and Workforce Alliance 
strategic planning update were presented to the Committee for review.   

Performance reports were presented to the Committee for review.  In addition to the standard monthly 

performance reporting, KansasWorks has begun tracking two new employer related measures.  The 
Effectiveness in Serving Employers measure is still in baseline status and Kansas recently began tracking 

and reporting on this measure.  Only the Retention rate is calculated at the local level.  The Employer 

Penetration and Repeat Business Customer rates are calculated at the State level.  LAIV is very close to the 

State for all programs for the Retention rate.  Adult Retention rate is 63.73%, Dislocated Worker Retention 
rate is 79.38%, Youth Retention rate is 44.44%, and Wagner Peyser Retention rate is 66.70%.  Statewide 

Employer Penetration rate is 4.96%.  Statewide Repeat Business Customers rate is 34.46%.  There have 

been some challenges to the accuracy of KansasWorks in reporting these measures.  As these measures are 
in baseline status, there may be changes in the future. 

WIOA added additional performance goals based on overall program performance and overall 

measure performance across programs. Average Indicator Scores are determined by looking at the overall 
performance of a specific program and the overall performance of a specific measure across program.  The 

goal for each is 100% and the sanction level is 90%.   

The Workforce Alliance (WA) Local Workforce Development Board (LWDB) adopts a strategic plan 

every two years and will engage in the strategic planning process in 2020. A Request For Proposal (RFP) 
for facilitation services was released and the Odenthal Group was selected.  Stan Odenthal will attend the 

Executive Committee meeting on March 11, 2020 to begin the planning process.  Dates are being considered 

for the planning sessions and LWDB members and community partners will be invited to attend.  The goal 
is to adopt the new plan at the LWDB meeting on July 22, 2020.  

Tony Naylor (Jim Means) moved to approve the consent agenda as presented.  Motion approved. 

 

6. Adjournment 

The meeting was adjourned at 12:10. 

 

Present Committee & Board Members 
Tony Naylor, Co-Chair 

Justin Albert 

Jon Cressler for Michelle Ruder 
Jim Means 

Matt Peterson 

Steve Porter 

Dr. Monica Stewart 
 

Staff/Guests 

Peter Bodyk, Dept. of Children & Families 
Shirley Lindhorst 

Denise Houston 

George Marko 
Tisha Cannizzo, Eckerd Connects 

36 



LWDB Program Operations & Performance Committee Item #5B 

May 7, 2020 

Submitted By:  Tisha Cannizzo, One Stop Operator, Eckerd Connects 

 
One Stop Operator Report – April 

 

A. Coordinate partner services and activities to encourage efficiency and customer service 

1. One Stop Advisory Council – We hosted a zoom meeting on 4/30/20 to discuss virtual 

partnerships during this current shutdown.  At that time, most organizations were serving 

customers by phone and email but waiting to learn about plans to reopen the state. 

2. The One Stop Operator created a quick reference partner resource guide that outlines services 

being provided during COVID – 19 shut-down, to be shared with partners. 

B. Developing and providing staff development opportunities for the one stop partners 
1. Friday Morning Meetings – The first all staff zoom meeting, with approximately 80 participants, 

was held on 5/1/20.  Information was shared about tentative plans to bring staff back to the Center 
as well as changes that have been made to www.workforce-ks.com to facilitate self service and 

staff assisted services virtually. 

2. Kansas Leadership Training – Staff are being encouraged to attend KLC training opportunities 

when they can. 
a. Your Leadership Edge training is being offered online to any of our interested staff.   

b. KLC is also hosting online discussion groups for staff to participate and learn more about 

each concept. 
3. Think Tank members are working on videos to review the roles and responsibilities of each of 

their teams.  A different team overview will be shared at each of the all staff zoom meetings. 

4. Training Team – Created a comprehensive list to track training received by employees, which 
will include any training provided at Friday morning meetings, staff in-services, etc. 

C. Ensure Workforce Alliance One Stops are certified as required by the US Department of Labor 

1. The Wichita and three affiliate centers were certified in the summer of 2018.  A plan will be 

developed for recertification in 2020. 

D. Ensure access to career, training and employment services 

1. The One Stop Operator is reviewing customer evaluations and sharing results with supervisors to 

address concerns and recognize good customer service.  The Wichita Workforce Center was 
closed after 3/13/00 and the Butler Workforce Center was closed after 3/5/00 so survey counts are 

low. 

37 

http://www.workforce-ks.com/


LWDB Program Operations & Performance Committee Item #5B 

May 7, 2020 

Submitted By:  Tisha Cannizzo, One Stop Operator, Eckerd Connects 

 

 

 

 

 

Month

Surveys 

Completed

Customers 

who requested 

follow-up

Customer 

Satisfaction 

(rating 1-5)

Likeliness to 

recommend 

our services 

(1-10)

% who  

achieved 

their goals 

for that visit

Wichita WFC

Aug 2019 96 71 4.75 9.35 96.88

Sept 2019 135 97 4.82 9.63 99.26

Oct 2019 180 128 4.71 9.35 97.78

Nov 2019 237 94 4.68 9.43 97.46

Dec 2019 268 102 4.75 9.57 98.51

Jan 2020 326 71 4.66 9.36 94.77

Feb 2020 349 147 4.69 9.51 97.42

Mar 2020 * 128 41 4.75 9.51 100

Butler WFC

Nov 2019 19 8 4.72 9.5 100

Dec 2019 9 2 5 10 100

Jan 2020 15 2 4.93 9.93 100

Feb 2020 2 0 4 6 100

Mar 2020 ^ 0 0 0 0 0

*Closed after 3/13 ^Closed after 3/5

38 



W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 A
re

a 
IV

 Q
u

ic
k 

R
e

fe
re

n
ce

 G
u

id
e

 

C
o

n
ta

ct
 f

o
r 

Se
rv

ic
e

s 
d

u
ri

n
g 

C
o

vi
d

 –
 1

9
 P

an
d

e
m

ic
 

U
p

d
at

e
d

 4
/2

7
/2

0
 

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
 

G
et

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 
C

o
n

ta
ct

 S
ta

ff
 

P
ro

gr
am

s 
b

ei
n

g 
P

ro
ce

ss
ed

 

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e 

C
en

te
r 

•
 

w
o

rk
fo

rc
e

-k
s.

co
m

/o
p

er
at

io
n

s-
u

p
d

at
es

 

•
 

Im
m

ed
ia

te
 jo

b
s 

p
o

st
e

d
 o

n
 f

ro
n

t 
w

in
d

o
w

 o
f 

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e 

C
e

n
te

r 
an

d
 

w
e

b
si

te
 u

p
d

at
es

 p
ag

e 

•
 

Fa
ce

b
o

o
k.

co
m

/W
o

rk
fo

rc
eC

en
te

r 

•
 

Tw
it

te
r.

co
m

/w
o

rk
fo

rc
ec

e
n

te
r 

•
 

M
es

sa
ge

s 
le

ft
 a

t 
3

1
6

-7
7

1
-6

8
0

0
 

w
ill

 b
e 

re
sp

o
n

d
ed

 t
o

 o
r 

fo
rw

ar
d

ed
 t

o
 p

ro
gr

am
 s

ta
ff

 f
o

r 
re

sp
o

n
se

 

•
 

w
o

rk
fo

rc
e

-k
s.

co
m

/o
p

er
at

io
n

s-
u

p
d

at
e

s 
gi

ve
s 

d
ir

ec
t 

em
ai

l l
in

ks
 

fo
r 

sp
ec

if
ic

 p
ro

gr
am

s 

•
 

K
an

sa
sw

o
rk

s.
co

m
 c

h
at

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

 

Jo
b

 S
ee

ke
rs

 

•
 

TA
A

 –
 S

p
ir

it
, D

B
 S

ch
en

ke
r 

(a
n

d
 le

as
e

d
 w

o
rk

e
rs

),
 

Le
ar

je
t 

(a
n

d
 le

as
e

d
 w

o
rk

e
rs

),
 C

o
x 

M
ac

h
in

e,
 A

tl
as

 
G

ro
u

p
, A

xi
o

m
 

•
 

D
is

lo
ca

te
d

 W
o

rk
er

 –
 t

ra
in

in
g 

p
ro

gr
am

s 
fo

r 
la

id
 o

ff
 

w
o

rk
er

s 

•
 

W
IO

A
 Y

o
u

th
 -

 t
ak

in
g 

p
ro

gr
am

 r
ef

e
rr

al
s,

 c
o

m
p

le
ti

n
g 

en
ro

llm
en

ts
 a

n
d

 p
ro

vi
d

in
g 

ac
ti

ve
 c

as
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

to
 y

o
u

th
 w

h
o

 h
av

e 
d

ig
it

al
 c

ap
ac

it
y 

•
 

R
ES

EA
 –

 r
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
 h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 w

ai
ve

d
  

Em
p

lo
ye

rs
 

•
 

R
ap

id
 R

e
sp

o
n

se
 –

 p
ac

ke
ts

 c
an

 b
e 

d
ro

p
p

ed
 o

ff
 a

t 
co

m
p

an
ie

s 
to

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
fo

r 
la

id
 o

ff
 w

o
rk

e
rs

 

•
 

Im
m

ed
ia

te
 p

o
si

ti
o

n
 o

p
en

in
gs

 a
re

 p
o

st
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e 

fr
o

n
t 

d
o

o
r 

o
f 

th
e 

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e 

C
en

te
r,

 w
w

w
.w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
-

ks
.c

o
m

/ 
o

p
er

at
io

n
s-

u
p

d
at

es
 

•
 

K
an

sa
sw

o
rk

s.
co

m
 –

 J
o

b
s 

ar
e 

co
n

ti
n

u
in

g 
to

 b
e 

p
o

st
e

d
.  

Jo
b

 s
e

ek
e

rs
 c

an
 s

ea
rc

h
 f

o
r 

“C
O

V
ID

-1
9

 E
ss

en
ti

al
 J

o
b

s”
 

to
 f

in
d

 im
m

ed
ia

te
 jo

b
 o

p
en

in
gs

. 

Jo
b

 C
o

rp
 

fl
in

th
ill

s.
jo

b
co

rp
s.

go
v 

A
d

m
is

si
o

n
s 

C
o

u
n

se
lo

r,
 K

at
h

y 
Sc

h
al

e 
Sc

h
al

e.
K

at
h

y@
jo

b
co

rp
s.

o
rg

 
7

8
5

-7
7

0
-7

3
0

2
 

•
 

A
cc

ep
ti

n
g 

ap
p

lic
at

io
n

s 

A
m

e
ri

ca
n

 In
d

ia
n

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
Fa

ce
b

o
o

k/
M

es
se

n
ge

r 
A

m
e

ri
ca

n
 In

d
ia

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l W
ic

h
it

a 
A

va
ila

b
le

 8
-4

:3
0

 M
-F

 
3

1
6

-7
7

1
-6

7
7

6
 

n
ca

st
e

lla
n

o
s@

in
d

ia
n

co
u

n
ci

l.n
et

 

 

U
n

em
p

lo
ym

en
t 

G
et

ka
n

sa
sb

en
ef

it
s.

go
v 

ge
tk

an
sa

sb
en

ef
it

s.
go

v/
FA

Q
s.

as
p

x 
Tw

it
te

r.
co

m
/K

an
sa

sD
O

L 
Fa

ce
b

o
o

k.
co

m
/K

an
sa

sD
O

L 

Em
p

lo
ye

rs
 w

it
h

 q
u

es
ti

o
n

s 
ca

n
 e

m
ai

l 
K

D
O

L.
U

IT
A

X
@

ks
.g

o
v 

Em
p

lo
ye

rs
 

•
 

Sp
re

ad
sh

ee
t 

fi
lin

g 
fo

r 
m

as
s 

la
yo

ff
s 

ka
n

sa
se

m
p

lo
ye

r.
go

v/
 u

it
ax

/T
ax

/L
ay

o
ff

Se
le

ct
.a

sp
x 

•
 

Sh
ar

ed
 W

o
rk

 p
ro

gr
am

s 
 

d
o

l.k
s.

go
v/

em
p

lo
ye

rs
/s

h
ar

ed
-w

o
rk

-p
ro

gr
am

 

•
 

Em
p

lo
ye

rs
 w

h
o

 p
ay

s 
si

ck
 p

ay
, v

is
it

 li
n

k 
b

el
o

w
.  

Th
e 

si
te

 h
as

 b
ee

n
 u

p
d

at
e

d
 w

it
h

 a
d

d
it

io
n

al
 r

es
o

u
rc

es
 a

n
d

 
FA

Q
s.

  d
o

l.g
o

v/
ag

en
ci

es
/w

h
d

/p
an

d
em

ic
 

39 



U
n

it
ed

 W
ay

 
•
 

U
n

it
ed

w
ay

p
la

in
s.

o
rg

 

•
 

2
11

ka
n

sa
s.

o
rg

 

•
 

C
al

l 2
-1

-1
 

 
•
 

as
si

st
in

g 
th

e 
SG

 C
o

 H
ea

lt
h

 D
ep

t 
b

y 
sc

re
e

n
in

g 
p

eo
p

le
 

to
 s

ee
 if

 t
h

ey
 a

re
 e

lig
ib

le
 f

o
r 

C
O

V
ID

-1
9

 t
es

ti
n

g 
 

•
 

2
1

1
 is

 o
p

er
at

in
g 

2
4

/7
 f

o
r 

al
l o

f 
K

an
sa

s 

•
 

vo
lu

n
te

e
r 

ce
n

te
r 

h
as

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 a
b

o
u

t 
vo

lu
n

te
er

in
g 

d
u

ri
n

g 
th

is
 t

im
e 

SE
R

 C
o

rp
 

Fa
ce

b
o

o
k 

- 
Se

rc
o

rp
 S

ar
ah

 
C

ar
o

ly
n

 a
t 

cb
en

it
e

z@
se

rc
o

rp
.c

o
m

 
3

1
6

-2
6

4
-5

3
7

2
 

Sa
ra

h
 a

t 
sg

u
ar

d
ad

o
@

se
rc

o
rp

.c
o

m
 

3
1

6
-5

1
6

-0
7

2
0

 

•
 

N
FJ

P
 is

 t
ak

in
g 

ap
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
th

ro
u

gh
 e

m
ai

l 

•
 

p
ro

vi
d

in
g 

em
er

ge
n

cy
 s

e
rv

ic
es

, i
n

cl
u

d
in

g 
h

el
p

 w
it

h
 

re
n

t,
 f

o
o

d
 a

n
d

 h
ea

lt
h

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
 t

o
 p

ar
ti

ci
p

an
ts

 
cu

rr
en

tl
y 

in
 t

ra
in

in
g.

  

D
C

F 
d

cf
.k

s.
go

v/
C

O
V

ID
19

 
•
 

W
ic

h
it

a 
O

ff
ic

e 
(S

G
 C

o
):

 3
1

6
-3

3
7

-
3

0
0

0
 

•
 

El
 D

o
ra

d
o

 O
ff

ic
e 

(B
u

tl
er

 &
 

G
re

en
w

o
o

d
 C

o
):

 3
1

6
-3

2
1

-4
2

0
0

 

•
 

W
in

fi
el

d
 O

ff
ic

e 
(C

o
w

le
y,

 E
lk

, 
H

ar
p

er
, a

n
d

 S
u

m
n

er
 C

o
):

 6
2

0
-

2
2

1
-6

4
0

0
 

•
 

P
ra

tt
 O

ff
ic

e 
(B

ar
b

er
, K

in
gm

an
, 

an
d

 P
ra

tt
 C

o
):

 6
2

0
-6

72
-9

3
9

1
 

•
 

Fo
r 

V
o

ca
ti

o
n

al
 R

eh
ab

ili
ta

ti
o

n
 c

al
l 

3
1

6
-6

1
7

-1
6

3
9

 a
n

d
 m

ai
l 

p
ap

er
w

o
rk

 t
o

 
2

6
0

1
 O

liv
er

 
W

ic
h

it
a,

 K
S 

6
7

2
1

0
 

D
C

F 
P

u
b

lic
 A

ss
is

ta
n

ce
 (

TA
N

F 
ca

sh
 a

ss
is

ta
n

ce
, S

N
A

P
 F

o
o

d
 

A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

, a
n

d
 C

h
ild

 C
ar

e)
 

•
 

C
lie

n
ts

 c
an

 c
al

l t
h

e 
o

ff
ic

e
s 

to
 r

e
p

o
rt

 a
n

y 
ch

an
ge

s 
o

r 
as

k 
q

u
es

ti
o

n
s.

   

•
 

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
d

ro
p

 b
o

xe
s 

lo
ca

te
d

 o
u

ts
id

e 
o

f 
e

ac
h

 s
er

vi
ce

 
ce

n
te

r,
 a

s 
w

e
ll 

as
 a

p
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
av

ai
la

b
le

 t
o

 b
e 

p
ic

ke
d

 
u

p
.  

 

•
 

So
m

e 
p

o
lic

ie
s 

ar
o

u
n

d
 in

te
rv

ie
w

s 
o

r 
ve

ri
fi

ca
ti

o
n

s 
co

u
ld

 b
e 

w
ai

ve
d

.  
 

D
C

F 
Em

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

Se
rv

ic
es

 

•
 

C
ar

ee
r 

N
av

ig
at

o
rs

 a
re

 w
o

rk
in

g 
re

m
o

te
ly

 a
n

d
 w

ill
 b

e 
ch

ec
ki

n
g 

o
n

 t
h

ei
r 

cl
ie

n
ts

.  

•
 

P
ro

gr
am

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
o

rs
 h

av
e 

co
m

p
le

te
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 
fi

le
s 

an
d

 a
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 is

su
e 

p
ay

m
en

ts
 t

o
 h

el
p

 c
lie

n
ts

 
o

ve
rc

o
m

e 
b

ar
ri

er
s.

   
D

C
F 

V
o

ca
ti

o
n

al
 R

eh
ab

ili
ta

ti
o

n
 

•
 

St
af

f 
ar

e 
ta

ki
n

g 
ap

p
lic

at
io

n
s,

 d
et

er
m

in
in

g 
e

lig
ib

ili
ti

es
, 

d
ev

el
o

p
in

g 
co

n
su

m
er

 p
la

n
s,

 a
u

th
o

ri
zi

n
g 

an
d

 p
ay

in
g 

fo
r 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
n

d
 m

ak
in

g 
re

fe
rr

al
s 

b
y 

p
h

o
n

e 
an

d
 

em
ai

l. 

C
o

w
le

y 
C

o
lle

ge
 

co
w

le
y.

ed
u

/c
o

vi
d

-1
9

 
ad

u
lt

ed
@

co
w

le
y.

ed
u

 
6

2
0

-4
4

1
-5

3
3

5
 

•
 

C
al

l o
r 

em
ai

l f
o

r 
q

u
es

ti
o

n
s 

ab
o

u
t 

ad
u

lt
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

, 
G

ED
 a

n
d

 E
SL

 p
ro

gr
am

s.
 

B
u

tl
er

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

C
o

lle
ge

 
b

u
tl

er
cc

.e
d

u
 

 
 

N
ex

St
ep

 A
lli

an
ce

 
fa

ce
b

o
o

k.
co

m
/n

ex
st

ep
al

lia
n

ce
 

n
ex

st
e

p
al

lia
n

ce
.o

rg
 

G
o

o
d

w
ill

ks
.o

rg
 

3
1

6
-6

7
7

-1
1

5
0

  
N

ex
St

ep
 is

 s
ta

ff
ed

 a
n

d
 a

n
sw

e
ri

n
g 

p
h

o
n

es
, b

u
t 

cl
o

se
d

 t
o

 t
h

e 
in

-p
er

so
n

 
p

u
b

lic
. 

•
 

A
d

u
lt

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 P

ro
gr

am
s 

ar
e 

m
o

vi
n

g 
fo

rw
ar

d
 

vi
rt

u
al

ly
 

•
 

G
ED

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
ar

e 
o

ff
er

ed
 v

ir
tu

al
ly

 

•
 

ES
L 

P
ro

gr
am

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
o

ff
er

ed
 v

ir
tu

al
ly

 s
o

o
n

 

•
 

Th
e 

M
o

b
ile

 D
ig

it
al

 S
ki

lls
 la

b
 w

ill
 b

e 
o

ff
er

in
g 

vi
rt

u
al

 
w

o
rk

sh
o

p
s 

in
 t

h
e 

n
ea

r 
fu

tu
re

 

40 

mailto:cbenitez@sercorp.com
mailto:sguardado@sercorp.com
mailto:adulted@cowley.edu


N
o

n
-W

IO
A

 
P

ar
tn

er
s 

 
 

 

K
an

sa
s 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

C
o

m
m

er
ce

 

W
en

d
y.

In
zu

n
za

@
ks

.g
o

v 
W

e
n

d
y 

In
zu

n
za

 -
 S

ta
te

 M
o

n
it

o
r 

A
d

vo
ca

te
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

W
e

n
d

y.
in

zu
n

za
@

ks
.g

o
v 

 3
1

6
-6

1
3

-1
8

0
4

 

A
ss

is
ti

n
g 

M
ig

ra
n

t 
an

d
 S

ea
so

n
al

 F
ar

m
w

o
rk

er
s 

o
f 

K
an

sa
s 

to
 c

o
n

n
ec

t 
to

: 

•
 

Su
p

p
o

rt
iv

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

•
 

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 

•
 

Em
p

lo
ym

en
t 

R
e

la
te

d
 C

o
m

p
la

in
t 

A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 

C
en

su
s 

2
0

20
 

2
02

0
ce

n
su

s.
go

v/
en

.h
tm

l  
8

4
4

-3
3

0
-2

0
2

0
 

 

K
D

H
E 

– 
W

IC
 

ka
n

sa
sw

ic
.o

rg
/f

am
ili

es
 

 
W

IC
 r

en
ew

e
d

 a
n

d
 a

p
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
ac

ce
p

te
d

 t
h

ro
u

gh
 5

/3
1

 b
y 

p
h

o
n

e 
an

d
 e

m
ai

l 

H
O

T 
(H

o
m

el
es

s 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 T
e

am
 

fo
r 

W
ic

h
it

a 
P

D
) 

 
 (

3
1

6
) 

8
5

4
-3

0
1

3
 

W
ill

 m
ee

t 
w

it
h

 in
d

iv
id

u
al

s 
o

u
ts

id
e 

an
d

 w
ill

 h
el

p
 t

h
em

 g
et

 
th

e 
re

so
u

rc
es

 t
h

ey
 n

ee
d

.  
W

ill
 n

o
t 

tr
an

sp
o

rt
 o

r 
en

te
r 

b
u

ild
in

gs
 d

u
ri

n
g 

th
is

 t
im

e 

C
o

m
ca

re
 

 
Su

p
p

o
rt

 L
in

e 
- 

3
1

6
/6

6
0

-1
1

1
1

 
C

ri
si

s 
H

o
tl

in
e 

- 
3

1
6

-6
6

0
-7

5
0

0
 

•
 

Th
e 

Su
p

p
o

rt
 L

in
e

 is
 a

va
ila

b
le

 f
o

r 
in

d
iv

id
u

al
s 

w
it

h
 

in
cr

ea
se

d
 m

en
ta

l h
ea

lt
h

 s
ym

p
to

m
s 

an
d

 is
 o

p
en

 7
 

a.
m

.-
7

 p
.m

. M
o

n
d

ay
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 F
ri

d
ay

.  

•
 

Fo
r 

a 
m

en
ta

l h
ea

lt
h

 c
ri

si
s,

 c
al

l C
O

M
C

A
R

E'
s 

2
4

-h
o

u
r 

cr
is

is
 h

o
tl

in
e.

 
 

M
ir

ac
le

s,
 In

c.
 

 
3

1
6

-3
0

3
-9

5
2

0
 

•
 

D
ru

g/
A

lc
o

h
o

l A
ss

es
sm

en
ts

  

•
 

O
u

tp
at

ie
n

t 
Su

b
st

an
ce

 U
se

 D
is

o
rd

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t 
fo

r 
w

o
m

e
n

/w
o

m
en

 w
it

h
 c

h
ild

re
n

 

•
 

In
p

at
ie

n
t 

Su
b

st
an

ce
 A

b
u

se
 T

re
at

m
en

t 
fo

r 
w

o
m

e
n

/w
o

m
en

 w
it

h
 c

h
ild

re
n

 

•
 

H
o

u
si

n
g 

se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

o
b

er
 L

iv
in

g 
fo

r 
ad

u
lt

 
w

o
m

e
n

/S
h

el
te

r 
P

lu
s 

C
ar

e 

Se
n

io
r 

Se
rv

ic
es

, 
In

c.
 

se
n

io
rs

er
vi

ce
so

fw
ic

h
it

a.
o

rg
 

ch
er

ie
w

@
se

n
io

rs
er

vi
ce

so
fw

ic
h

it
a.

o
rg

 
•
 

Se
n

io
r 

Em
p

lo
ym

en
t 

P
ro

gr
am

 is
 s

ti
ll 

ta
ki

n
g 

ap
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
fo

r 
fo

lk
s 

5
5

 a
n

d
 o

ve
r 

•
 

H
o

p
es

 t
o

 r
eo

p
en

 b
y 

Ju
n

e 
w

h
en

 a
p

p
lic

at
io

n
s 

ca
n

 b
e 

ta
ke

n
 in

 p
er

so
n

 a
t 

9
 a

m
 t

o
 3

 p
m

 M
o

n
d

ay
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 
Fr

id
ay

 

 

41 

mailto:Wendy.Inzunza@ks.gov
mailto:cheriew@seniorservicesofwichita.org


It
em

 #
5

C

M
ar

ch
YT

D
 %

 B
u

d
ge

t
M

ar
ch

YT
D

 %
 B

u
d

ge
t

M
ar

ch
YT

D
 %

 B
u

d
ge

t

C
at

eg
o

ry
B

u
d

ge
t

Ex
p

en
d

it
u

re
s

Ex
p

en
d

it
u

re
s

R
em

ai
n

in
g

B
u

d
ge

t
Ex

p
en

d
it

u
re

s
Ex

p
en

d
it

u
re

s
R

em
ai

n
in

g
B

u
d

ge
t

Ex
p

en
d

it
u

re
s

Ex
p

en
d

it
u

re
s

R
em

ai
n

in
g

W
ag

es
1

,4
2

2
,7

3
5

$
  

3
9

,2
8

2
$

   
   

   
 

8
8

9
,7

8
2

$
   

   
  

3
7

%
1

,3
4

2
,0

8
9

$
  

5
8

,3
3

4
$

   
   

   
 

8
5

9
,1

6
8

$
   

   
  

3
6

%
2

,7
6

4
,8

2
4

$
  

9
7

,6
1

6
$

   
   

   
 

1
,7

4
8

,9
5

0
$

   
  

3
7

%

Fr
in

ge
3

4
8

,8
4

6
$

   
  

3
4

,8
8

3
$

   
   

   
 

2
5

6
,8

3
6

$
   

   
  

2
6

%
3

3
1

,4
4

5
$

   
   

3
0

,4
1

0
$

   
   

   
 

1
7

4
,6

9
6

$
   

   
  

4
7

%
6

8
0

,2
9

1
$

   
   

6
5

,2
9

3
$

   
   

   
 

4
3

1
,5

3
2

$
   

   
  

3
7

%

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s
2

1
0

,2
4

5
$

   
  

8
2

,3
0

0
$

   
   

   
 

3
7

0
,5

5
5

$
   

   
  

-7
6

%
2

2
1

,7
4

3
$

   
   

2
4

,6
6

1
$

   
   

   
 

1
4

5
,5

2
2

$
   

   
  

3
4

%
4

3
1

,9
8

8
$

   
   

1
0

6
,9

6
0

$
   

   
  

5
1

6
,0

7
7

$
   

   
  

-1
9

%

C
o

n
tr

ac
t/

P
ro

 F
ee

s
1

6
7

,3
7

1
$

   
  

2
6

,9
4

5
$

   
   

   
 

1
5

8
,3

0
9

$
   

   
  

5
%

1
6

9
,7

3
4

$
   

   
8

,5
7

9
$

   
   

   
   

 
7

5
,0

2
2

$
   

   
   

 
5

6
%

3
3

7
,1

0
5

$
   

   
3

5
,5

2
4

$
   

   
   

 
2

3
3

,3
3

1
$

   
   

  
3

1
%

Su
p

p
lie

s/
Eq

u
ip

m
en

t
4

5
,6

1
0

$
   

   
 

1
,9

3
6

$
   

   
   

   
 

6
9

,9
5

6
$

   
   

   
 

-5
3

%
8

4
,8

2
8

$
   

   
  

1
,4

0
7

$
   

   
   

   
 

5
4

,3
6

2
$

   
   

   
 

3
6

%
1

3
0

,4
3

8
$

   
   

3
,3

4
3

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
2

4
,3

1
8

$
   

   
  

5
%

O
u

tr
ea

ch
/C

ap
 B

u
ild

in
g

4
0

,4
8

3
$

   
   

 
8

,3
9

2
$

   
   

   
   

 
2

6
,2

3
8

$
   

   
   

 
3

5
%

8
9

,3
2

0
$

   
   

  
5

,7
3

7
$

   
   

   
   

 
5

9
,6

3
0

$
   

   
   

 
3

3
%

1
2

9
,8

0
3

$
   

   
1

4
,1

2
9

$
   

   
   

 
8

5
,8

6
7

$
   

   
   

 
3

4
%

Tr
av

el
/C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

s
5

3
,4

5
0

$
   

   
 

2
,6

7
8

$
   

   
   

   
 

2
9

,3
8

1
$

   
   

   
 

4
5

%
6

2
,9

7
6

$
   

   
  

1
,3

3
2

$
   

   
   

   
 

3
4

,9
2

1
$

   
   

   
 

4
5

%
1

1
6

,4
2

6
$

   
   

4
,0

1
1

$
   

   
   

   
 

6
4

,3
0

2
$

   
   

   
 

4
5

%

G
ra

n
ts

 A
w

ar
d

ed
1

0
0

,5
0

0
$

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
0

0
%

1
0

3
,9

5
7

$
   

   
2

,1
2

5
$

   
   

   
   

 
4

0
,5

1
8

$
   

   
   

 
6

1
%

2
0

4
,4

5
7

$
   

   
2

,1
2

5
$

   
   

   
   

 
4

0
,5

1
8

$
   

   
   

 
8

0
%

St
af

f 
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
1

4
,3

5
0

$
   

   
 

6
8

9
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
2

,4
3

8
$

   
   

   
 

1
3

%
1

7
,5

7
0

$
   

   
  

8
7

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

6
,3

7
7

$
   

   
   

   
 

6
4

%
3

1
,9

2
0

$
   

   
  

1
,5

6
3

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
8

,8
1

5
$

   
   

   
 

4
1

%

M
is

c
-

$
   

   
   

   
  

0
%

-
$

   
   

   
   

  
0

%
-

$
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

0
%

IC
W

/W
o

rk
 E

xp
er

ie
n

ce
7

9
5

,0
0

0
$

   
  

5
8

,4
5

2
$

   
   

   
 

4
3

3
,5

9
8

$
   

   
  

4
5

%
1

6
2

,7
7

7
$

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
4

,9
9

9
)

$
   

   
   

1
0

9
%

9
5

7
,7

7
7

$
   

   
5

8
,4

5
2

$
   

   
   

 
4

1
8

,5
9

9
$

   
   

  
5

6
%

O
n

 T
h

e 
Jo

b
 T

ra
in

in
g

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
1

1
,5

5
7

$
   

   
   

 
4

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

1
,4

8
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

4
5

,0
3

6
$

   
   

   
 

9
0

%
5

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

1
,4

8
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

5
6

,5
9

3
$

   
   

   
 

8
9

%

In
ce

n
ti

ve
s

4
,5

0
0

$
   

   
   

 
3

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
2

,4
5

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
4

6
%

7
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
6

,6
2

5
$

   
   

   
   

 
5

%
1

1
,5

0
0

$
   

   
  

3
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

9
,0

7
5

$
   

   
   

   
 

2
1

%

O
cc

u
p

at
io

n
al

 T
ra

in
in

g
3

1
7

,8
0

4
$

   
  

1
3

,6
0

0
$

   
   

   
 

1
1

7
,9

7
1

$
   

   
  

6
3

%
1

,0
0

5
,8

2
2

$
  

3
0

,0
8

3
$

   
   

   
 

6
6

1
,9

9
1

$
   

   
  

3
4

%
1

,3
2

3
,6

2
6

$
  

4
3

,6
8

3
$

   
   

   
 

7
7

9
,9

6
2

$
   

   
  

4
1

%

Su
p

p
o

rt
iv

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
3

3
,0

0
0

$
   

   
 

7
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1

4
,5

8
9

$
   

   
   

 
5

6
%

1
4

6
,7

5
2

$
   

   
3

,3
0

6
$

   
   

   
   

 
4

0
,2

5
4

$
   

   
   

 
7

3
%

1
7

9
,7

5
2

$
   

   
3

,3
1

2
$

   
   

   
   

 
5

4
,8

4
3

$
   

   
   

 
6

9
%

T
o

ta
l

3
,6

0
3

,8
9

4
$

  
2

6
9

,4
6

3
$

   
   

  
2

,3
9

3
,6

5
8

$
   

  
3

4
%

4
,1

9
6

,0
1

3
$

  
1

6
8

,3
2

7
$

   
   

  
2

,1
8

9
,1

2
4

$
   

  
4

8
%

7
,7

9
9

,9
0

7
$

  
4

3
7

,7
9

0
$

   
   

  
4

,5
8

2
,7

8
3

$
   

  
4

1
%

A
n

al
ys

is

B
u

d
ge

t:
  T

h
e 

P
Y1

9
 b

u
d

ge
t 

w
it

h
 e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
th

ro
u

gh
 t

h
e 

en
d

 o
f 

th
e 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
3

1
, 2

0
2

0
. T

h
e 

b
u

d
ge

t 
in

cl
u

d
es

 a
 b

re
ak

d
o

w
n

 b
et

w
ee

n
 W

IO
A

 (
LW

D
B

 b
u

d
ge

t)
 a

n
d

 n
o

n
-W

IO
A

 F
u

n
d

in
g 

(C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

Im
p

ac
t 

Fu
n

d
s)

 a
n

d
 

co
m

b
in

ed
 t

o
ta

ls
.

Th
e 

P
Y1

9
 b

u
d

ge
t 

al
lo

ca
te

s 
3

3
%

 o
n

 d
ir

ec
t 

cl
ie

n
t 

sp
en

d
in

g 
in

cl
u

d
in

g 
cl

as
sr

o
o

m
 t

ra
in

in
g,

 w
o

rk
 e

xp
er

ie
n

ce
, o

n
-t

h
e-

jo
b

 t
ra

in
in

g 
an

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
iv

e 
se

rv
ic

es
. T

h
ro

u
gh

 M
ar

ch
 3

1
, 2

0
2

0
, d

ir
ec

t 
cl

ie
n

t 
sp

en
d

in
g 

b
y 

p
er

ce
n

ta
ge

 

is
 2

9
%

 in
 t

o
ta

l. 
   

Th
e 

b
u

d
ge

t 
h

as
 4

1
%

 r
em

ai
n

in
g,

 w
h

ic
h

 is
 a

b
o

u
t 

1
6

%
 in

 t
h

e 
b

la
ck

 a
ft

er
 t

h
e 

es
ti

m
at

ed
 M

ar
ch

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s.

  D
is

lo
ca

te
d

 W
o

rk
er

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

h
av

e 
in

cr
ea

se
d

 g
re

at
ly

 s
in

ce
 t

h
e 

b
eg

in
n

in
g 

o
f 

2
0

2
0

, a
n

d
 it

 is
 

ex
p

ec
te

d
 t

h
at

 t
h

e 
b

u
d

ge
t 

w
ill

 t
ak

e 
a 

si
gn

if
ic

an
t 

h
it

 in
 t

h
e 

Sp
ri

n
g.

  W
A

 S
ta

ff
 is

 w
o

rk
in

g 
o

n
 s

ec
u

ri
n

g 
ad

d
it

io
n

al
 f

u
n

d
s 

to
 h

el
p

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 D
is

lo
ca

te
d

 W
o

rk
er

s 
in

 t
h

e 
lo

ca
l a

re
a.

 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
G

o
al

s 
Su

p
p

o
rt

e
d

Th
is

 a
ct

iv
it

y 
su

p
p

o
rt

s 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
go

al
s 

o
f 

th
e 

Lo
ca

l W
o

rk
fo

rc
e 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

B
o

ar
d

:

• 
Ex

p
an

d
 Y

o
u

th
 E

m
p

lo
ym

en
t 

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

to
 h

el
p

 d
ev

el
o

p
 t

h
e 

w
o

rk
fo

rc
e 

o
f 

th
e 

fu
tu

re

• 
St

re
n

gt
h

en
 r

el
at

io
n

sh
ip

s 
w

it
h

 W
IO

A
 p

ar
tn

er
s,

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

o
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
s 

an
d

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
al

/t
ra

in
in

g 
in

st
it

u
ti

o
n

s 
to

 le
ve

ra
ge

 r
es

o
u

rc
es

 a
n

d
 a

lig
n

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
th

ro
u

gh
 t

h
e 

o
n

e-
st

o
p

 w
o

rk
fo

rc
e 

ce
n

te
rs

 (
A

m
er

ic
an

 J
o

b
 

C
en

te
rs

)

• 
C

re
at

e 
an

d
 im

p
le

m
en

t 
a 

m
o

re
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
re

h
en

si
ve

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

 p
la

n
 t

o
 in

cr
ea

se
 p

u
b

lic
 a

w
ar

en
es

s 
ab

o
u

t 
em

p
lo

ym
en

t 
an

d
 t

ra
in

in
g 

se
rv

ic
es

, a
n

d
 s

ki
lls

 n
ee

d
ed

 f
o

r 
cu

rr
en

t 
an

d
 f

u
tu

re
 c

ar
ee

rs
 in

 S
o

u
th

 

C
en

tr
al

 K
an

sa
s

• 
G

en
er

at
e 

re
ve

n
u

e 
to

 in
cr

ea
se

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

im
p

ac
t 

o
f 

W
IO

A
 a

n
d

 W
o

rk
fo

rc
e 

C
en

te
rs

 

R
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

e
d

 A
ct

io
n

R
ec

ei
ve

 a
n

d
 f

ile
.

LW
D

B
 P

ro
gr

am
 O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

&
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

M
ay

 7
, 2

0
2

0
Su

b
m

it
ed

 B
y:

 C
h

ad
 P

et
te

ra

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 A
lli

an
ce

 C
o

n
so

lid
at

e
d

 B
u

d
ge

t 
P

Y
1

9
Ju

ly
 2

0
1

9
 -

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

2
0

W
IO

A
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
Im

p
ac

t 
Fu

n
d

s
C

o
n

so
lid

at
ed

Es
ti

m
a

te
d

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

Th
ro

u
g

h
0

3
/3

1
/2

0
2

0

42 



 
 
 

 

 
Dear Workforce Partners: 
 

The Workforce Alliance Local Workforce Development Board has embarked upon a 
planning process that will lead to the creation of a new two-year strategic plan. This plan will 
help guide the projects, operations, and initiatives of the board. It will also help us better create 
new programs, enhance our services to customers, and improve our existing partnerships.  
  

As part of this planning process, we have partnered with The Odenthal Group to help 
facilitate a number of virtual conversations. It is important that we hear from all of our 
stakeholders, workforce partners, and board members.Through your participation, input, unique 
perspective, and enthusiasm, we hope to create a plan that is truly reflective of the collective 
impact we know we can have in the future. 
 

Each session will be limited to 12 individuals in order to facilitate more in-depth 
conversation and will be approximately 1 hours and 30 minutes in length. 
 
The following topics and times have been scheduled for these conversations: 
 
Schedule: 
Topic One: Planning for the Future During this Economic Crisis 

● April 27th at 1:00 p.m.  
● April 28th at 4:00.p.m. 
● April 29th at 8:30 a.m. 

 
Topic Two: The Youth Program and Youth Employment Project 

● May 4th at 1:00 p.m. 
● May 5th at 4:00 p.m. 
● May 6th at 8:30 a.m. 

 
Topic Three: Funding and Operations (flexible topic) 

● May 18th at 1:00 p.m. 
● May 19th at 8:30 a.m. 
● May 20th at 4:00 p.m. 

 
To register for individual sessions, click on the link for that session. For assistance in 

registration or questions, please contact Shirley Lindhorst at slindhorst@workforce-ks.com or 
Stan Odenthal at stan@odenthalgroup.com.  

 
43 

http://www.odenthalgroup.com/
https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZ0rfuyprTMqHNJmD4_yVgw4-0546O3irrD8
https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZIlf--hpzoiGtJU7XdjT46lB2Al2wUOsb_Z
https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZAtfuysrDMtHt1bkf6o9Iv7Ik1dDxCiIDut
https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZwscequrzgsHtCtWo8bEC8Qy7NlTOmcpCe2
https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZMrceCoqjwjGdUFeUTG528tQidu8lamtDqK
https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZwpduqhqD8jH9wCVV1D4QNJXq-UYQ8kpu3P
https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZ0lcO-qrzsqHNVdg7gYSkJosVy1j_62lbzY
https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZwkf-GrqDIqH9K5p5inI8Vr7z2DBEkH2ZB2
https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZIsdu-srToiEtFHiPNiKrq3JmiiKnk3Y9NA
mailto:slindhorst@workforce-ks.com
mailto:stan@odenthalgroup.com

	1 POP Agenda 5.7.2020
	Thursday, May 7, 2020 • 11:30 a.m.
	Recommended action:  Receive and file.
	Recommended Action: Approve the consent agenda as presented.


	2A Operations Report- March 2020
	2B Workforce Economic Impact Update
	3 Performance Report May 2020
	3.1 PY20 21 Proposed Performance Levels
	3.3 PY19 WIOA Performance Report as of 04.06.2020
	Sheet1

	3.4 PY19 WIOA Programs 4th Quarter Performance Report Comparison of Local Areas 04.06.2020
	Sheet1

	3.4 PY19 WP Performance Report as of 04.06.2020
	Sheet1

	3.5 PY19 Performance Throughout the Program Year as of 04.06.2020
	LAIV PY19
	STATE PY19
	KEY

	3.6 PY19 WIOA Annual Effectiveness Serving Employers Performance Report as of 04.06.2020
	Sheet1

	4 Training Report April 2020
	5A.1 1.9.2020 LWDB POP Committee Meeting Minutes DRAFT
	5A.2 3.5.2020 LWDB POP Committee Meeting Minutes DRAFT
	5B One Stop Operations Report April 2020
	5B.1 Workforce Area IV contacts during Covid - 19
	5C Board Consolidated Budget PY19 March Estimate
	Board Report
	Input Data
	Sheet4
	Sheet3
	Inc Oct Break Out
	REAP year 1 Su

	5D Workforce Alliance Strategic Planning Sessions (2)



